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CENSUS DATA FOR SAN JOAQUIN 
 

• San Joaquin County was one of the original counties at the time of California’s acceptance 
into the Union in 1850. 
 

• The county was named after the San Joaquin River, which runs through the county. 
 

LOCATION 
 

• San Joaquin County is located in northern California, seventy-five miles east of San Francisco, 
fifty miles south of Sacramento, and seventy-five miles from the Sierra Nevada Mountains. 
 

• It consists of eight cities: Escalon, Lathrop, Lodi, Manteca, Mountain House, Ripon, Stockton, and 
Tracy. San Joaquin County offers some of the finest opportunities in the state in boating, fishing, 
camping, history-gathering, or just plain fun in the sun. Each city, as well as the unincorporated 
county areas, offers a unique opportunity to enjoy California’s beauty, nature, music, arts, and 
culture. 
 

• The City of Stockton is the county seat. 
 

 
 

LAND SIZE AND ENVIRONMENT 
• The County size is 1,392.2 square miles or approximately 891,008 acres. [1] 

 

• 2.5% of the county is occupied by water. [2] 

CENSUS DATA FOR SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY 

https://data.census.gov/profile/San_Joaquin_County,_California?g=050XX00US06077
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/San_Joaquin_County,_California#cite_note-GR1-24


 

 

AGRICULTURE 
 

• The County remains one of the largest agricultural producing counties in California, with a total gross 
value of agricultural production at $3,220,324,000 (2023). This reflects a 0.75% decrease from 2022. 
 
Source :  https://www.sjgov.org/department/agcomm/general-info/crop-reports  
 

• Agricultural production from the top five commodities (milk, grapes, almonds, cherries, eggs & 
poultry) totaled approximately $1.87 billion. 
 

• In 2023, milk remained the #1 agricultural commodity in San Joaquin County with a total value of 
$633,384,000, a 1.1% increase from 2022. Grapes remained the second highest with a value of 
$482,248,000, a 14.5% increase. Almonds saw a decrease of 25.2%, dropping to 
$336,090,000.Cherries increased by 74.9%, reaching $305,364,000.Eggs increased by 25.7% to 
$181,157,000. 
 

• Other commodity groups that saw notable changes include nursery products, which increased by 
12.5%; apiary products, which rose 29.9%; and vegetables, including garlic, peppers, and tomatoes, 
which experienced varied growth. Livestock and poultry decreased by 12.6%, while field crops, such 
as wheat and alfalfa, remained relatively stable. 
 

Source : https://www.sjgov.org/department/agcomm/general-info/crop-reports 

 

CENSUS DATA FOR SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY 

https://www.sjgov.org/department/agcomm/general-info/crop-reports
https://www.sjgov.org/department/agcomm/general-info/crop-reports


 

 

TOP TEN AGRICULTURAL 
 

 
*California County Agricultural Commissioners’ Report is updated every five years 

 

THE COUNTY’S TOP TEN AGRICULTURAL COMMODITIES AS FOLLOWS (2023 SJ CO. CROP REPORT): 

Crop Gross Value 
 Milk $621,400,000 
 Grapes $393,887,000 
 Almonds $343,553,000 
 Cherries $273,374,000 
 Eggs, Chicken All $238,924,000 
 Walnuts $149,326,000 
 Tomatoes, All $147,369,000 
 Cattle & Calves $145,596,000 
 Blueberries $81,178,000 
 Silage, Other $77,970,000 

 

Source : https://www.sjgov.org/department/agcomm/general-info/crop-reports 
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POPULATION 
COUNTY AND CITIES IN SAN JOAQUIN REGION 

Total Population 2022 5YR Est 2023 5YR Est % Change 
San Joaquin County, California 779,445 787,416 1% 

Escalon city, California 7,456 7,429 0% 

Lathrop city, California 29,633 32,696 10% 

Lodi city, California 66,509 67,008 1% 

Manteca city, California 83,897 86,521 3% 

Mountain House, California 23,590 25,108 6% 

Ripon city, California 16,092 16,117 0% 

Stockton city, California 320,030 320,470 0% 

Tracy city, California 94,027 95,358 1% 
 
 

Rank (Out of 
CA Cities) 

City 1/2024 Total 
Population 

1/2025 Total 
Population 

Numeric 
Change 

385 Escalon City 7,337 7,232 -105 

22 Lathrop City 37,102 38,596 1,494 

417 Lodi City 67,262 67,093 -169 

19 Manteca City 92,116 93,733 1,617 

242 Mountain House City Unincorporated 28,795 0 

427 Ripon City 15,966 15,753 -213 

482 Stockton City 323,355 320,877 -2,478 

54 Tracy City 97,501 98,215 714 

 

Source : https://dof.ca.gov/forecasting/demographics/estimates-e1/ 

Source : https://data.census.gov/table/ACSST5Y2022.S0101 

 

  

CENSUS DATA FOR SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY 

https://dof.ca.gov/forecasting/demographics/estimates-e1/
https://data.census.gov/table/ACSST5Y2022.S0101?q=escalon&g=050XX00US06077_160XX00US0622790,0640704,0642202,0645484,0649582,0661026,0675000,0680238&moe=false


 

 

DEMOGRAPHICS 
• San Joaquin County has a combined estimated population of 795,790 in 2024 according to State of 

California, Department of Finance, July 1, 2024 County Estimates Ranked by Size, Numeric and 

Percent Change, December 2024 

 

Source : https://dof.ca.gov/forecasting/demographics/estimates/E-2/ 

 

• The ethnic breakdown of the county based on the results of the 2023:  

 

Percent of Ethnic Category Description Percent of 
Population 

Hispanic or Latino of Any Race 41.4 % 
White Alone, Not Hispanic or Latino 31.19 % 
Black or African American Alone, Not Hispanic or Latino 6.7 % 
Asian Alone, Not Hispanic or Latino 15.2 % 
Native Hawaiian and/or other Pacific Islander Alone, Not Hispanic or 

 

.6 % 
American Indian and Alaska Native Alone, Not Hispanic or Latino .2 % 
 Other, Not Hispanic or Latino 

    

   
 

0.1% 
 Two or More Races, Not Hispanic or Latino 

        

  
 

3.9 % 
 

Source :  https://data.census.gov/cedsci/table?q=san%20joaquin%20county&tid=ACSDP5Y2019.DP05

CENSUS DATA FOR SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY 

https://dof.ca.gov/forecasting/demographics/estimates/E-2/
https://data.census.gov/cedsci/table?q=san%20joaquin%20county&tid=ACSDP5Y2019.DP05
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LANGUAGE 
 

• Roughly 40.9% of residents 5 years or older within San Joaquin County speak a language other 

than English at home.  The top three languages spoken, in order from most to least, are: Spanish 

(27.9%), Asian and Pacific Island Languages (10.2%), and Other Indo-European languages (6.3%). 

 

Source : S1601- Language Spoken at Home 

 

• 16.6% of San Joaquin County residents 5 years or older speak English less than “very well” as 

defined by the Census Bureau. 

 

Source : S1601- Language Spoken at Home 

 

For more information on demographics in San Joaquin County, please visit the San Joaquin County Data Compass. 

 

 

 

CENSUS DATA FOR SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY 

https://data.census.gov/table/ACSST1Y2023.S1601?g=050XX00US06077
https://data.census.gov/table/ACSST1Y2023.S1601?g=050XX00US06077
https://sjcdata.org/home
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SAN JOAQUIN COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 

Office: 555 East Weber Avenue · Stockton, CA 95202 

Phone: (209) 235-0600 

Fax: (209) 235-0438 

Website: www.sjcog.org 

Email: info@sjcog.org 

Board Meeting: Fourth Thursday of the month at 4:00 p.m. at the SJCOG (Note: New Meeting Time) 

Address: SJCOG Regional Center · 555 East Weber Avenue · Stockton, CA 95202 

 

SJCOG, Inc. SAN JOAQUIN 
OFFICERS: 

President, Diane Nguyen Executive Director, SJCOG  

Treasurer, Grace Orosco Deputy Director of Finance and Administration, SJCOG  

Secretary, VACANT  

Board of Directors, Alternates, SJCOG, Inc. 

 

Contact information:  info@sjcog.org or call us at (209) 235-0600. 

Address SJCOG Regional Center · 555 East Weber Avenue · Stockton, CA 

Meets Fourth Thursday of the month at 4:00 p.m. (SJCOG Board Meeting)  

 

 

SAN JOAQUIN COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 

http://www.sjcog.org/
mailto:info@sjcog.org
mailto:info@sjcog.org
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Mayor Christina Fugazi – Chair City of Stockton 

Mayor Gary Singh – Vice Chair City of Manteca 

Mayor Paul Akinjo – Immediate Past Chair City of Lathrop 

Councilmember Leo M. Zuber  City of Ripon 

Councilmember Jeremy Engle City of Escalon 

Councilmember Lisa Craig City of Lodi 

Mayor Dan Arriola City of Tracy 

Councilmember Mario Enriquez City of Stockton 

Councilmember Mariela Ponce City of Stockton 

Mayor Andy Su City of Mountain House 

Supervisor Sonny Dhaliwal San Joaquin County 

Supervisor Steven Ding San Joaquin County 

Supervisor Robert Rickman San Joaquin County 

 

EX OFFICIO MEMBERS 
Port Commissioner Margaret Stephens Port of Stockton 

Chair Gary Giovanetti San Joaquin Regional Transit District 

Director Grace Magsayo Caltrans District 10 

 

ALTERNATES 
Councilmember Shawn Strohman City of Escalon 

Mayor Pro Tempore Ramon Yepez City of Lodi 

Councilmember Minnie Diallo City of Lathrop 

Councilmember Mike Morowit City of Manteca 

Councilmember Mike Restuccia City of Ripon 

Councilmember Michelle Padilla City of Stockton 

Councilmember Dotty Nygard City of Tracy 

Councilmember Dan Harrison City of Mountain House 

 

 

SJCOG STAFF 
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SJCOG STAFF 
Diane Nguyen, Executive Director P 209.235.0442 nguyen@sjcog.org 

Ryan Niblock, Deputy Director of Programming and Project Delivery P 209.235.0588 niblock@sjcog.org 

Kim Anderson, Deputy Director of Planning P 209.310.0884 anderson@sjcog.org 

Grace Orosco, Deputy Director of Finance and Administration P 209.235.0454 orosco@sjcog.org 

Gwen Owens, Manager of Programming and Project Delivery P 209.674.5489 owens@sjcog.org 

Steve Mayo, Program Manager P 209.235.0585 mayo@sjcog.org 

Christine Corrales, Manager of Planning P 209.235.0128 corrales@sjcog.org 

Lynnetta Castle, Manager of Finance P 209.235.0580 castle@sjcog.org 

Vikram Sharma, Information Technology Manager P 209.235.0445 sharma@sjcog.org 

Yvette Davis, Communications Manager P 209.235.1092 davis@sjcog.org 

Ann Herner, Project Engineer/Manager P 209.690.8517 herner@sjcog.org 

Lauren Batalias, Principal Analyst P 209.674.5486 batalias@sjcog.org 

Keith Michaud, Communications Journalist P 209.235.0593 michaud@sjcog.org 

Ty Phimmasone, Senior Regional Planner P 209.235.0389 phimmasone@sjcog.org 

Travis Yokoyama, Senior Regional Planner P 209.235.0451 yokoyama@sjcog.org 

Joel Campos, Senior Regional Planner P 209.235.1090 campos@sjcog.org 

Blake Dunford, Senior Regional Planner P 209.684.7322 dunford@sjcog.org 

Edith Verdin, Senior Regional Planner P 209.400.6462 verdin@sjcog.org 

Tisha Singleton, Senior Accountant P 209.235.0449 singleton@sjcog.org 

Gregory Solario, Senior Accountant P 209.235.0587 solario@sjcog.org 

Laurel Boyd, Associate Habitat Planner P 209.235.0574 boyd@sjcog.org 

Joann Martinez, Associate Regional Planner P 209.235.0582 martinez@sjcog.org 

Christine Tran, Associate Regional Planner P 209.235.1095 tran@sjcog.org 

Isaiah Anderson, Associate Regional Planner P 209.235.0452 ianderson@sjcog.org 

Melissa Ablang, Assistant Program Specialist P 209.235.1093 ablang@sjcog.org 

Jacob Williams, Assistant Regional Planner P 209.235.0589 williams@sjcog.org 

Raul Tovar, Assistant Regional Planner P 209.310.0895 tovar@sjcog.org 

Janicia Thedmada, Assistant Regional Planner P 209.235.0444 thedmada@sjcog.org 

Alvaro Gamino, Assistant Regional Planner P 209.235.1091 gamino@sjcog.org 

Daljit Saini, Junior Accountant P 209.235.0583 saini@sjcog.org 

Rosie Zeiter, Accounting Assistant II P 209.235.0581 zeiter@sjcog.org 

SAN JOAQUIN COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 

mailto:nguyen@sjcog.org
mailto:niblock@sjcog.org
mailto:anderson@sjcog.org
mailto:orosco@sjcog.org
mailto:owens@sjcog.org
mailto:mayo@sjcog.org
mailto:corrales@sjcog.org
mailto:castle@sjcog.org
mailto:sharma@sjcog.org
mailto:davis@sjcog.org
mailto:herner@sjcog.org
mailto:batalias@sjcog.org
mailto:michaud@sjcog.org
mailto:phimmasone@sjcog.org
mailto:yokoyama@sjcog.org
mailto:campos@sjcog.org
mailto:dunford@sjcog.org
mailto:verdin@sjcog.org
mailto:singleton@sjcog.org
mailto:solario@sjcog.org
mailto:boyd@sjcog.org
mailto:martinez@sjcog.org
mailto:tran@sjcog.org
mailto:ianderson@sjcog.org
mailto:ablang@sjcog.org
mailto:williams@sjcog.org
mailto:tovar@sjcog.org
mailto:thedmada@sjcog.org
mailto:gamino@sjcog.org
mailto:saini@sjcog.org
mailto:zeiter@sjcog.org
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Vanessa Gallegos, Office Administrator P 209.235.0577 gallegos@sjcog.org 

Breanna Guzman, Administrative Clerk II P 209.235.0409 guzman@sjcog.org 

Jessica Lombana, Administrative Technician P 209.235.0578 lombana@sjcog.org 

Katy Castro, Administrative Technician P 209.235.0591 castro@sjcog.org 

Gabby Zamora, Administrative Technician P 209.235.0450 zamora@sjcog.org 

Lisa Ly, Administrative Technician P 209.235.0584 ly@sjcog.org 

   

   

SJCOG STAFF 

mailto:gallegos@sjcog.org
mailto:guzman@sjcog.org
mailto:lombana@sjcog.org
mailto:castro@sjcog.org
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mailto:ly@sjcog.org
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EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
The Executive Committee is made up of five SJCOG Board members and generally reviews selected 
agenda items and submits a recommendation to the SJCOG Board. In addition, the Board may delegate 
certain responsibilities and authority to the Executive Committee to facilitate activities of SJCOG. 
Meets: The third Thursday of every month at 1:00 p.m. Click Here for More Details 
 
CITIZENS’ ADVISORY COMMITTEE (CAC) 
The CAC provides community input on project priorities and other matters pertaining to the Measure K 
program. Committee members are appointed by the SJCOG Board and represent the geographical, 
social, cultural, and economic mix of the region. 
Meets: The third Wednesday of every month at 6:00 p.m. Click Here for More Info!  
 
HABITAT TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (HTAC) 
The HTAC is an advisory committee that evaluates the biological, technical, and operational issues for 
the San Joaquin County Multi-Species Habitat Conservation and Open Space (SJMSCP). The SJMSCP is a 
master conservation plan which provides a strategy for balancing the need to accommodate 
development and the need to protect listed and endangered plant, fish, and wildlife species in San 
Joaquin County. 
Meets: The second Wednesday of every month at 9:30 a.m. Click Here for More Info!  
 
MANAGEMENT AND FINANCE COMMITTEE 
The Management and Finance Committee guides administrative and financial decisions of SJCOG as the 
Local Transportation Authority and is composed of City Managers, San Joaquin County Administrator, 
San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission’s Executive Director, and San Joaquin Regional Transit District’s 
General Manager. Meets: The third Wednesday of the month at 12:00 p.m. Click Here for More Info! 
 
SOCIAL SERVICES TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COUNCIL (SSTAC)  
The purpose of the SSTAC is to monitor and promote improvements to public transportation services for 
persons with disabilities and seniors residing in San Joaquin County.  
Meets: The first Tuesday of every Month at 12:00 p.m. via zoom Click Here for More Info!  
 
INTERAGENCY TRANSIT COMMITTEE (ITC)  
The Interagency Transit Committee was formed to improve communication and coordination among the 
transit agencies with San Joaquin County.  
Meets: The first Tuesday of every Month at 1:30 p.m. via zoom Click Here for More Info! 
 
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC) 
The TAC serves as SJCOG Technical Advisory Committee and is composed of Directors from Public Works 
Departments, Community Development Departments, Caltrans District 10, the Stockton Metropolitan 
Airport, the Air Pollution Control District, San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission, San Joaquin Regional 
Transit District, Port of Stockton, and any other agencies the Authority so names. 
Meets: The second Thursday of the month at 10:00 a.m. Click Here for More Info! 

SJCOG COMMITTEES 

http://www.sjcog.org/150/Executive-Committee
http://www.sjcog.org/149/Citizens-Advisory-Committee
http://www.sjcog.org/151/Habitat-Technical-Advisory-Committee
http://www.sjcog.org/153/Management-Finance-Advisory-Committee
http://www.sjcog.org/155/Social-Services-Transportation-Advisory-
https://www.sjcog.org/AgendaCenter/Interagency-Transit-Committee-18/
http://www.sjcog.org/156/Technical-Advisory-Committee
http://www.sjcog.org/148/Our-Committees
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ESCALON CITY HALL 

Address 2060 McHenry Ave., Escalon, CA 95320-1920 (unless otherwise noted) 

Phone (209) 691-7400 

Fax (209) 691-7409 

Website www.cityofescalon.org 

Office Hours 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Closed 12:00 p.m. to 1:00 p.m.  

Meets 7:00 p.m. every 1st and 3rd Monday of each month., at the Escalon City Council Chambers 

located at 2060 McHenry Avenue. 

 

CITY COUNCILMEMBERS 
Mayor  Andrew Hagan  Phone (209) 691-7412 

Mayor Pro Temp Malinda Walker Phone (209) 691-7413 

Councilmember Jeremy Engle Phone (209) 691-7416 

Councilmember Jeff Kay Phone (209) 691-7414 

Councilmember Shawn Strohman Phone (209) 691-7415 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION 

Address 2060 McHenry Ave. Escalon CA 95320, City Hall Council Chambers 

Phone (209) 691-7400 

Meets 6:30 p.m. every 2nd  Tuesday, following the 1st  Monday of each month. 

 

RECREATION COMMISSION 

Address 2060 McHenry Ave. Escalon CA 95320, City Hall Council Chambers 

Phone (209) 691-7372 

Meets 6:30 p.m. every 1ST Wednesday of each month. 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF ESCALON 

http://cityofescalon.org/
http://cityofescalon.org/
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DEPARTMENT LEADS 

CITY ADMINISTRATION 

City Manager:   Jaylen French 

Address 2060 McHenry Avenue., Escalon, CA 95320 

Phone (209) 691-7400 

Administrative Assistant/Deputy City Clerk: Michele Bates 

Address 2060 McHenry Avenue, Escalon, CA 95320 

Phone (209) 691-7400 

LEGAL DEPARTMENT 

City Attorney: Frank Splendorio 

Address 500 Capitol Mall, Suite 2500, Sacramento, CA 95814 

Phone (916) 551-2086 

FINANCE / HUMAN RESOURCES 

Finance Director/HR Administrator: Celinda Bickner 

Address 2060 McHenry Ave, Escalon, CA 95320 

Phone (209) 691-7400 

PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Address 2060 McHenry Ave, Escalon, CA 95320 

Phone (209) 691-7430 

DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

City Engineer:  Bill Kull 

Address 2060 McHenry Ave, Escalon, CA 95320 

Phone (209) 691-7430 

Assistant Planner: Diana Trejo 

Address 2060 McHenry Ave, Escalon, CA 95320 

Phone (209) 691-7422 

RECREATION DEPARTMENT 

Director:  Ivett Arevalo 

Address 2060 McHenry Ave, Escalon, CA 95320 

Phone  (209) 691-7372 

CITY OF ESCALON 

http://cityofescalon.org/


PUBLIC OFFICIAL DIRECTORY 2025  

 

 

PUBLIC WORKS 

Public Works Superintendent: Juston Collins 

Address 2103 Main Street, Escalon, CA 95320 

Phone (209) 691-7470 

TRANSIT SERVICES - TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION 

Transit Manager: John Andoh 

Address 2060 McHenry Avenue, Escalon, CA 95320 

Phone (209) 691-7465 

WATER DEPARTMENT 

Chief Water Operator:  Matt Morgan 

Address 2103 Main Street, Escalon, CA 95320 

Phone (209) 691-7470 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 

Fire District Chief:  Rick Mello 

Address 1749 Coley Avenue, Escalon, CA 95320 

Phone (209) 838-7500 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Police Chief:  Robert Hardgraves 

Address 2040 McHenry Ave., Escalon, CA 95320 

Phone (209) 838-7093 

Non-Emergency Calls: (209) 838-7093 ext. 1 

 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF ESCALON 

http://cityofescalon.org/
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LATHOP CITY HALL 

Address 390 Towne Centre Dr., Lathrop, CA 95330 (unless otherwise noted)  

Phone (209) 941-7200 

Fax (209) 941-7248 

Website www.ci.lathrop.ca.us 

Hours Mon. thru Thurs. 8:00 am – 6:00 pm, Friday 8:00 am – 5:00 pm, regular City 

Council  

Meeting 7:00 pm., on the 2nd  Monday of the month at City Hall Council 

Chambers. 

 

CITY COUNCILMEMBERS 
Mayor Paul Akinjo Phone (209) 941-7215 

Vice Mayor Jennifer Torres-O’Callaghan Phone (209) 941-7216 

Councilmember Minnie Diallo Phone (209) 941-7217 

Councilmember Diane Lazard Phone (209) 941-7218 

Councilmember Stephen Dresser Phone (209) 941-7290 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION 

Address 390 Towne Centre Drive, Lathrop, CA 95330, City Hall Council Chambers 

Phone (209) 941-7230 

Meets 6:00 p.m. every 3rd Wednesday of each month. 

 

RECREATION COMMISSION 

Address 390 Towne Centre Drive, Lathrop, CA 95330, City Hall Council Chambers 

Phone (209) 941-7230 

Meets 6:00 p.m. every 1st Thursday of each month. 

 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LATHROP 

https://www.ci.lathrop.ca.us/
http://www.ci.lathrop.ca.us/default.aspx
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DEPARTMENT LEADS 
CITY ADMINISTRATION 

City Manager:  Stephen J. Salvatore 

Address 390 Towne Centre Dr., Lathrop, CA 95330 

Phone (209) 941-7220 

City Clerk:  Teresa Vargas 

Address 390 Towne Centre Dr., Lathrop, CA 95330 

Phone (209) 941-7230 

Fax (209) 941-7229 

LEGAL DEPARTMENT 

City Attorney: Michael King 

Address 390 Towne Centre Dr., Lathrop, CA 95330 

Phone (209) 941-7235  

Fax (209) 941-7233  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

Director:  Rick Caguiat 

Address 390 Towne Centre Dr., Lathrop, CA 95330 

Phone (209) 941-7260 

Fax (209) 941-7268 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

Economic Development Administrator: Barbara Harb 

Address 390 Towne Center Drive, Lathrop, CA  95330 

Phone (209) 941-7220 

Fax (209) 971-7229 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

Finance Director:  Cari James 

Address 390 Towne Center Drive, Lathrop, CA  95330 

Phone (209) 941-7320 

Fax (209) 941-7339 

 

 

CITY OF LATHROP 

http://www.ci.lathrop.ca.us/default.aspx
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HUMAN RESOURCES 

Director: Juliana Burns 

Address 390 Towne Center Drive, Lathrop, CA  95330 

Phone (209) 941-7350 

INFORMATION SYSTEMS DEPARTMENT 

Address 390 Towne Center Drive, Lathrop, CA  95330 

Phone (209) 941-7200 

Fax (209) 941-7219 

PARKS AND RECREATION 

Director:  Todd Sebastian 

ADDRESS 390 TOWNE CENTER DRIVE, LATHROP, CA  95330 

PHONE (209) 941-7360 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 

Fire Chief:  David A. Bramell 

Address 19001 Somerston Parkway Lathrop, CA 95330 

Phone (209) 941-5100 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Police Chief:  Stephen Sealy 

Address  940 River Islands Parkway, Lathrop, CA 95330 

Phone (209) 249-1800 

Fax (209) 647-6428 

PUBLIC WORKS  

Director: Michael King 

Address 390 Towne Center Drive, Lathrop, CA  95330 

Phone (209) 941-7440 

Fax (209) 941-7449 

Lathrop's Branch Library 

Address 450 Spartan Way Lathrop, CA 95330 

Phone (209) 937-8221 

 

 

CITY OF LATHROP 

http://www.ci.lathrop.ca.us/default.aspx
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LODI CITY HALL 

Address 221 W. Pine St., Lodi, CA 95240 (unless otherwise noted)  

Mailing Address P.O. Box 3006, Lodi, CA 95240  

Phone (209) 333-6700 

Fax (209) 333-6807 

Website www.lodi.gov 

Hours Mon thru Thurs. 7:30 am – 5:30 pm, Fri. 8:00 am – 5:00 pm. 

Closed every other Friday due to the 9/80 schedule. 

Meetings: 7:00 pm., 1st and 3rd Wednesday monthly, Carnegie Forum, 305 W. Pine St., 

Lodi. 

 

CITY COUNCILMEMBERS 
Mayor Cameron Bregman Phone (209) 503-3278 

Mayor Pro Temp Ramon Yepez Phone (209) 503-3279 

Councilmember Alan Nakanishi  Phone (209) 333-6702 

Councilmember Mikey Hothi Phone (209) 625-5876 

Councilmember Lisa Craig Phone (209) 333-5513 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION 

Address 305 W. Pine Street, Lodi, CA 95240, Lodi City Hall Council Chambers 

Phone (209) 333-6711 

Meets 7:00 p.m. every 2nd  and 4th Wednesday of each month. 

 

RECREATION COMMISSION 

Address 305 W. Pine Street, Lodi, CA 95240, Lodi City Hall Council Chambers 

Phone (209) 333-6711 

Meets 6:00 p.m. every 1st  Tuesday of each month. 
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DEPARTMENT LEADS 
CITY ADMINISTRATION 

City Manager:  Scott R. Carney 

Address 221 W Pine Street, Lodi, CA 95240 

Phone (209) 333-6700 

City Clerk: Olivia Nashed 

Address 221 W Pine Street, Lodi, CA 95240 

Phone (209) 333-6702 

Public Information Officer:  Nancy Sarieh 

Phone (209) 269-4854 

LEGAL DEPARTMENT 

City Attorney:  Katie Lucchesi 

Address 221 W Pine Street, Lodi, CA 95240 

Phone (209) 333-6701 

Fax (209) 333-6807 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

Director: John Della Monica 

Address 221 W Pine Street, Lodi, CA 95240 

Phone (209) 333-6711 

Deputy Director/City Planner: Cynthia Marsh 

Address 221 W Pine Street, Lodi, CA 95240 

Phone  (209) 269-4412 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

Address 310 W Elm Street, Lodi, CA 95240 

Phone 209-333-6717 

Fax 209-333-6795 

HUMAN RESOURCES 

Human Resources Manager(INTERIM): Cristina Gonzales 

Mailing Address P.O. Box 3006, Lodi, CA 95241 

Phone (209) 333-6704 
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PARKS RECREATION & CULTURAL SERVICES  

Director:  Christina Jaromay 

Address 230 W Elm St., Lodi, CA 95240 

Phone (209) 333-6742 

Fax (209) 333-0162 

Public Works 

Director: Charles E. Swimley Jr. 

Address 221 W. Pine Street, Lodi, CA 95240 

Phone (209) 333-6706 

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 

Deputy PW Director:  Sean Nathan 

Address 221 W. Pine Street, Lodi, Ca 95240 

Phone (209) 333-6706 

TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION 

Address 221 W. Pine Street, Lodi, CA 95240 

Phone (209) 333-6706 

LODI LIBRARY  

Director:  Jennifer Fontanilla 

Address 201 W. Locust St., Lodi, CA 95240 

Phone (209) 333-5566 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 

Fire Chief: Ken Johnson 

Address 210 W. Elm Street, Lodi, CA 95240  

Phone (209) 333-6739 

POLICE DEPARTMENT  

Police Chief:  Ricardo Garcia 

Address 215 W. Elm St., Lodi, CA 95240 

Phone (209) 333-6728 

Fax (209) 333-6792 
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MANTECA CITY HALL 

Address 1001 W. Center St., Manteca, CA 95337 (unless otherwise noted) 

Phone (209) 456-8000 

Fax (209) 923-8960 

Website www.ci.manteca.ca.us 

Hours Monday - Thursday 7:30 am – 6:00 pm; Fridays: closed  

Meetings 6:00 pm., 1st and 3rd Tuesday of the month, City Hall, 1001 W. Center St., Manteca. 

 

CITY COUNCILMEMBERS 
Mayor Gary Singh Phone (209) 456-8017 

Vice Mayor Charlie Halford Phone (209) 456-8017 

Councilmember Mike Morowit Phone (209) 456-8017 

Councilmember Regina Lackey Phone (209) 456-8017 

Councilmember David Breitenbucher  Phone (209) 456-8017 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION 

Address 1001 W. Center St., Manteca, City Hall Council Chambers 

Phone (209) 456-8000 

Meets 6:00 p.m. every 1st and 3rd Thursday of each month. 

 

RECREATION COMMISSION 

Address 1001 W. Center St., Manteca, City Hall Council Chambers 

Phone (209) 456-8000 

Meets 1st Thursday of the months of February, May, August, and November 
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DEPARTMENT LEADS 
CITY ADMINISTRATION 

City Manager:  Toni Lundgren 

Address 1001 W. Center St., Manteca, CA 95337 

Phone (209) 456-8000 

Fax (209) 923-8970 

Director/City Clerk: Cassandra Candini-Tilton 

Address 1001 W. Center St., Manteca, CA 95337 

Phone (209) 456-8000 

Fax (209) 923-8970 

LEGAL DEPARTMENT 

City Attorney:  David Nefouse 

Address 1001 W. Center St., Manteca, CA 95337 

Phone (209) 456-8000 

Assistant City Attorney:  Daniella Green 

Address 1001 W. Center St., Manteca, CA 95337 

Phone (209) 456-8000 

City Treasurer:  VACANT 

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 

Director:  Brad Wungluck 

Address 1215 W. Center St., Suite 201, Manteca, CA 95337 

Phone (209) 456-8512 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

Deputy Director(INTERIM): Vanessa Carrera 

Address 1001 W. Center St., Manteca, CA 95337 

Phone (209) 456-8520 

Fax (209) 923-8960 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

Finance Director(INTERIM):  Matthew Boring 

Phone (209) 456-8730 

Fax (209) 923-8930 

CITY OF MANTECA 
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HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

Director: Stephanie Van Steyn 

Address 1001 W. Center St., Manteca, CA 95337 

Phone (209) 456-8000 

RECREATION & COMMUNITY SERVICES 

Recreation Services Manager: Brandy Clark 

Address 252 Magnolia Ave., Manteca, CA 95337 

Phone (209) 456-8600 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 

Fire Chief(INTERIM): David Rudat  

Address 1154 S. Union Road, Manteca, CA 95337 

Phone (209) 456-8300 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Police Chief:  Stephen Schluer 

Address 1001 W. Center St., Manteca, CA 95337 

Phone (209) 456-8100 

PUBLIC WORKS  

Director(ACTING):  Jose Jasso 

Address 1001 W. Center St., Manteca, CA 95337 

Phone (209) 456-8400 

MANTECA TRANSIT 

Transit Manager:  Juan Portillo 

Address 220 Moffat Blvd., Manteca, CA 95336 

Phone (209) 456-8888 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT 

Director: Pennie Arounsack 

Address 1001 W. Center St., Manteca, CA 95337 

Phone (209) 456-8400 

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 

Director: Kevin Jorgensen II 

Address 1001 W. Center St., Manteca CA 95337 

Phone (209) 456-8460 
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MOUNTAIN HOUSE CITY HALL 

Address 251 E. Main Street Mountain House, CA 95391 (unless otherwise noted) 

Phone (209) 831-2300 

Fax (209) 831-5610 

Website www.mountainhouseca.gov 

Hours Monday-Friday, 8:00am-5:00pm, closed during lunch at 12:00pm – 1:00pm 

Meetings 7:00 p.m., 2ND & 4TH Wednesday, monthly at Town Hall Board Chambers, 251 East Main 

Street, Mountain House, CA 95391 

 

CITY COUNCILMEMBERS 
Mayor Andy Su  Phone (209) 831-2300 

Vice Mayor Bernice King Tingle  Phone (209) 831-2300 

Councilmember Ronna Green  Phone (209) 831-2300 

Councilmember Matt Disko    Phone (209) 831-2300 

Councilmember Dan Harrison Phone (209) 831-2300 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION 

Currently Inactive 

Phone (209) 831-2300 

 

RECREATION COMMISSION 

Address 251 E. Main Street, Mountain House, CA 95391, Town Hall Board Chambers 

Phone (209) 831-2300 

Meets 7:00 p.m. every 3rd  Wednesday of each month. (Currently postponed.) 
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DEPARTMENT LEADS 

CITY ADMINISTRATION 

City Manager:  Steven Pinkerton 

Address 251 E. Main Street Mountain House, CA 95391 

Phone (209) 831-2300 

City Clerk:  Margaret Wimberly 

Address 251 E. Main Street Mountain House, CA 95391 

Phone (209) 831-2300 

Communications Officer: Amanda Durbin 

Address 251 E. Main Street Mountain House, CA 95391 

Phone (209) 831-2300 

LEGAL DEPARTMENT 

City Attorney: John Bakker 

Address 251 E. Main Street Mountain House, CA 95391 

Phone (209) 831-2300 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

Deputy City Manager: Jodi Almassy 

Phone (209) 831-2300 

Fax (209) 831-5610 

BUILDING DEPARTMENT 

Address 251 E. Main Street, Mountain House, CA 95391 

Phone (209) 831-5637 

Fax (209) 831-5610 

PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Address 251 E. Main Street, Mountain House, CA 95391 

Phone (209) 831-5666 

Phone (209) 831-5044 

Fax (209) 831-5610

CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOUSE 
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PARKS AND RECREATION 

Recreation Manager: Laura Johnston 

Address 251 E. Main Street, Mountain House, CA 95391 

Phone (209) 831-5623 

BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 

Administrative Services Director: Sarah Ragsdale 

Address 251 E. Main Street, Mountain House, CA 95391  

Phone (209) 831-2300 

Finance Director: Thomas Retchless 

Address 251 E. Main Street, Mountain House, CA 95391 

Phone (209) 831-2300 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

Director: Koosun Kim 

Address 251 E. Main Street, Mountain House, CA 95391 

Phone (209) 831-2300 

Deputy City Manager: Jodi Almassy 

Address 251 E. Main Street, Mountain House, CA 95391 

Phone (209) 831-2300 

Operations & Maintenance Superintendent: Doug Louie 

Address 251 E. Main Street, Mountain House, CA 95391 

Phone (209) 831-2300 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 

Fire Chief: Marty Cornilsen 

Address 911 S. Tradition St, Mountain House, CA 95391 

Phone  (209) 407-2990 

SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 

Police Sheriff: Patrick Withrow 

Address 7000 Michael Canlis Blvd., French Camp, CA 95231 

Phone (209) 468-4400 

CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOUSE 
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RIPON CITY HALL 

Address 259 N. Wilma Ave., Ripon, CA 95366 (unless otherwise noted) 

Phone (209) 599-2108 

Fax (209) 599-2685 

Website www.cityofripon.org 

Hours Monday thru Thursday 7:30 am to 5:30 pm. 

Meeting 6:00 pm., every 2nd Tuesday of the month at City Hall, 259 N. Wilma Ave., Ripon. 

 

CITY COUNCILMEMBERS 
 (Council adopted Ordinance No. 800 to reorganize seats every December) 

Mayor Daniel de Graaf Phone (209) 599-2108 

Vice Mayor Gary Barton Phone (209) 599-2108 

Councilmember Leo Zuber Phone (209) 599-2108 

Councilmember Dean Uecker  Phone (209) 599-2108 

Councilmember Michael Restuccia Phone (209) 599-2108 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION 

Address 305 W. Pine Street, Lodi, CA 95240, City Council Chambers 

Phone (209) 599-2108 

Meets 6:00 p.m. Monday following the City Council meeting of each month 

 

RECREATION COMMISSION 

Address 259 N. Wilma Ave., Ripon, CA 95366, City Council Chambers 

Phone (209) 599-2108 

Meets 6:00 p.m. every 2nd  Wednesday of each month. 
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DEPARTMENT LEADS 

CITY ADMINISTRATION 

City Administrator: Kevin Werner 

Address 259 N. Wilma Avenue, Ripon, CA 95366 

Phone (209) 599-2108 

Fax (209) 599-2685 

City Clerk: Lisa Roos 

Address 259 N. Wilma Avenue, Ripon, CA 95366 

Phone (209) 599-2108 

Fax (209) 599-2685 

Deputy City Clerk: Jane Kilgore 

Address 259 N. Wilma Avenue, Ripon, CA 95366 

Phone (209) 599-3215 

Fax (209) 599-2685 

LEGAL DEPARTMENT 

City Attorney:  Thomas H. Terpstra 

Address 578 North Wilma Avenue, Suite A, Ripon, CA 91040 

Phone (209) 599-5003 

Fax  (209) 599-5008 

PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Planning Director: Ken Zuidervaart 

Address 259 N. Wilma Avenue, Ripon, CA 95366 

Phone (209) 599-2613 

Fax (209) 599-2183 

Building Official/Senior Building Inspector: Todd Hatch 

Address 259 N. Wilma Avenue, Ripon, CA 95366 

Phone (209) 599-2613 

Fax (209) 599-2183 
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PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

Director: James Pease 

Address 259 N. Wilma Avenue, Ripon, CA 95366 

Phone (209) 599-2151 

Fax (209) 599-2685 

Regulatory Compliance Specialist: Joanne Beukelman 

Address 259 N. Wilma Avenue, Ripon, CA 95366 

Phone (209) 599-2151 

Fax (209) 599-2685 

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 

City Engineer: Kevin Werner 

Address  

Phone (209) 599-2108 

Fax (209) 599-2685 

RECREATION DEPARTMENT 

Director: Kye Stevens 

Address 259 N. Wilma Avenue, Ripon, CA 95366 

Phone (209) 599-2108 

Fax (209) 599-2685 

RIPON CONSOLIDATED FIRE DISTRICT 

Fire Chief: Eric DeHart 

Address 142 S. Stockton Ave., Ripon, CA 95366 

Phone (209) 599-4209 

Fax (209) 599-2847 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Police Chief: Daniel Sauer 

Address 259 N. Wilma Ave., Ripon, CA 95366 

Phone (209) 599-2102 

Fax (209) 599-4034 

RIPON BRANCH LIBRARY 

Address 333 W. Main St., Ripon, CA 95366 

Phone (209) 937-8221 

CITY OF RIPON 
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SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY  

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Address 44 N. San Joaquin Street, Suite 627, Stockton, CA 95202 (unless otherwise noted) 

Phone (209) 468-2350 

Fax (209) 468-3694 

Website www.sjgov.org 

Hours Mon – Fri. 8:00 am – 5:00 pm 

Meetings Board of Supervisors meets regularly on Tuesday at 9:00 a.m., in 

the Board of Supervisors Chambers, 6th Floor 

 

COUNTY SUPERVISORS 
Chair Paul Canepa  Phone (209) 468-2350 

Vice-Chair Sonny Dhaliwal Phone (209) 468-2350 

Supervisor Mario Gardea Phone (209) 468-2350 

Supervisor Steven J. Ding Phone (209) 468-2350 

Supervisor Robert Rickman  Phone (209) 468-2350 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION 

Address 44 North San Joaquin Street, 6th Floor, Stockton, CA 95202, City Board Chambers 

Phone (209) 468-2350 

Meets 6:00 p.m. every 1st and 3rd Thursdays of each month 

 

RECREATION COMMISSION 

Address 259 N. Wilma Ave., Ripon, CA 95366, City Council Chambers 

Phone (209) 468-2350 

Meets 5:30 p.m. every 4th Tuesday of each month. (November/December meeting date is at the 

discretion of the Parks Administrator.) 
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DEPARTMENT HEADS 

AGRICULTURAL COMMISSIONER 

Agricultural Commissioner:  Kamal Bagri 

Address 2101 E. Earhart Avenue, Suite.100, Stockton, CA 95206  

Phone (209) 953-6000 

Fax (209) 953-6022 

ASSESSOR-RECORDER-COUNTY CLERK 

Assessor-Recorder-County Clerk: Steve Bestolarides  

Address (Suite 230) 44 North San Joaquin Street, Stockton, CA 95202 

Phone (209) 468-3925 

Fax (209) 468-3681 

AUDITOR CONTROLLER 

Auditor-Controller:  Jeffery M. Woltkamp, CPA 

Address 44 North San Joaquin Street, Fifth Floor, Suite 550, Stockton, CA 95202 

Phone (209) 468-3925 

Fax (209) 468-3681 

CLERK OF THE BOARD 

Clerk of the Board:  Rachẽl DeBord  

Address 44 North San Joaquin Street, Fifth Floor, Suite 627, Stockton, CA 95202 

Phone (209) 468-2350 

Fax (209) 468-3694 

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 

County Administrator:  Sandy Regalo 

Address 44 North San Joaquin Street  

Phone (209) 468-3203 

Fax (209) 468-2875 

CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES 

Director Abe Mendoza 

Address 409 E. Market Street, Stockton, CA 95202 

Phone  (866) 901-3212 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

Director: Jennifer Jolley  

SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY 
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Address 1810 East Hazelton Ave, Stockton, CA 95205 

Phone  (209) 468-3121 

Fax (209) 468-3163 

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 

EMS Medical Director: Dr. Katherine Shafer, M.D. 

Address 505 W. Service Road, Benton Hall, Room 47, French Camp, CA 95231 

Mailing Address PO Box 220, French Camp, CA 95231  

Phone (209) 468-6818 

Fax (209) 468-6725 

CITY COUNSEL 

County Counsel:  Edward J. Kiernan  

Address (Suite 679) 44 North San Joaquin Street, Stockton, CA 95202  

Phone (209) 468-2980 

Fax (209) 468-0315 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY 

District Attorney:  Ronald J. Freitas 

Address 222 E. Weber Ave., Stockton, CA 95202 

Phone (209) 468-2400 

Fax (209) 465-0371 

COOPERATIVE EXTENSION (UC DAVIS) 

UCCE Director: Michelle Leinfelder-Miles, Ph.D. 

Address 2101 East Earhart Ave., Suite 200, Stockton, CA 95206 

Phone (209) 953-6100 

Fax (209) 953-6128 

STOCKTON METROPOLITAN AIRPORT 

Airport Director:  Richard Sokol 

Address 5000 S. Airport Way, Room 202, Stockton, CA 95206 

Phone (209) 468-4700 

Fax (209) 468-4730 
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EMPLOYMENT AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

Deputy Director:  Nicole Snyder 

Address 6221 West Lane, Suite 105 Stockton CA 95210 

Phone (209) 512-9675 

Fax (209) 941-1935 

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH 

Director:  Jasjit Kang 

Address 1868 E. Hazelton Avenue, Stockton, CA 95205 

Phone (209) 468-3420 

Fax (209) 464-0138 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 

Deputy Fire Warden:  Steve Butler 

Address 1810 E. Hazelton Ave. Stockton, CA 95205 

Phone (209) 468-3380 

GENERAL SERVICES 

Director:  Dan Wirtz 

Address 44 North San Joaquin Street, Fifth Floor, Suite 590, Stockton, CA 95202 

Phone (209) 468-3357 

Fax (209) 468-2186 

HEALTH CARE SERVICES 

Director:  Genevieve G. Valentine 

Address 500 W. Hospital Rd., Benton Hall East, French Camp, CA 95201  

Mailing Address P.O. Box 1020, Stockton, CA 95201 

Phone (209) 468-5610 

Fax (209) 468-5615 

HUMAN RESOURCES 

Director:  Jennifer Goodman 

Address 44 N. San Joaquin Street, Suite 330, Stockton, CA 95202 

Phone (209) 468-3370 

Fax (209) 468-0508

SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY 
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HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY 

Director:  Chris Woods  

Address 333 E. Washington St. Stockton, CA 95202  

Mailing Address P.O. Box 201056, Stockton, CA 95201-3006  

Phone (209) 468-1000 

Fax (209) 468-0508 

INFORMATION SYSTEMS 

Director:  Mark Thomas  

Address 44 North San Joaquin Street, Suite 455, Stockton, CA 95202 

Phone (209) 468-3940 

Fax (209) 468-2178 

PROBATION 

Probation Department, Chief Probation Officer: Steve Jackson 

Address 24 South Hunter Street, Stockton, CA 95202 

Phone (209) 468-4000 

Fax (209) 468-4012 

Juvenile Services 

Address 575 Mathews Rd., French Camp, CA 95231 

Phone (209) 468-4200 

Fax (209) 468-5041 

SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

Sheriff-Coroner Public Administrator: Patrick Withrow 

Address 7000 Michael N. Canlis Blvd., French Camp, CA 95231 

Phone (209) 468-4400 

Fax (209) 468-5537 

PUBLIC DEFENDER 

Public Defender:  Judyanne Vallado 

Address 102 S. San Joaquin St., Rm.1, Stockton, CA 95202  

Mailing Address P.O. Box 201030, Stockton, CA 95201-9030  

Phone  (209) 468-2730 

Fax (209) 468-2267 
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PUBLIC WORKS 

Public Works Director:  Najee Zarif 

Address 1810 E. Hazelton Ave., Stockton, CA 95205 

Phone (209) 468-3000 

Fax (209) 468-2999 

PURCHASING AND SUPPORT SERVICES 

Director:  Concepcion Gayotin 

Address 44 N. San Joaquin Street, Suite 540, Stockton, CA 95202 

Phone (209) 468-3240 

Fax (209) 468-3393 

REGISTRAR OF VOTERS 

Director:  Olivia Hale 

Address 44 North San Joaquin Street, Suite 350, Stockton, CA 95202 

Phone (209) 468-2889 

Fax (800) 400-5009 

TREASURER - TAX COLLECTOR 

Treasurer–Tax Collector:  Phonxay Keokham 

Address 44 North San Joaquin Street First Floor, Suite 150 Stockton, CA 95202 

Phone (209) 468-2133 

Fax (209) 468-2158 

VETERANS SERVICES 

Veterans Services Officer:  Susan Feighery 

Address 6221 West Ln, Stockton, CA 95210 

Phone (209) 468-2916 

Fax (209) 468-2918 
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STOCKTON CITY HALL 

Address 425 N. EI Dorado St., Stockton, CA 95202-1951 (unless otherwise noted) 

Phone (209) 937-8212 

Fax (209) 937-7149 

Website www.stocktongov.com 

Hours Monday thru Thursday 7:30 am – 5:30 pm and Friday 8:00 am – 5:00 pm, 

closed every other Friday. 

City Council Meetings 5:30 p.m., varying Tuesdays monthly, at City Hall Council 

Chambers, 2nd Floor, 425 N. EI Dorado St., Stockton, CA 95202 
 

CITY COUNCILMEMBERS 
Mayor Christina Fugazi Phone (209) 937-8499 

Vice Mayor Jason Lee   Phone (209) 937-8279 

Councilmember Michelle Padilla  Phone (209) 937-8279 

Councilmember Mariela Ponce  Phone (209) 937-8279 

Councilmember Michael Blower  Phone (209) 937-8279 

Councilmember Mario Enriquez  Phone (209) 937-8279 

Councilmember Brando Villapudua Phone (209) 937-8279 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION 

Address 425 N. EI Dorado St., 2nd Floor, Stockton, CA 95202, City Hall Council Chambers 

Phone (209) 937-8458 

Meets 5:30 p.m. every 2nd  and 4th Thursday of each month. 

 

RECREATION COMMISSION 

Address 425 N. EI Dorado St., 2nd Floor, Stockton, CA 95202, City Hall Council Chambers 

Phone (209) 937-8458 

Meets 5:30 p.m. every 4th Monday of each month. 
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DEPARTMENTS LEADS 
CITY ADMINISTRATION 

City Manager: Chad Reed 

Address 425 N El Dorado St, 2nd floor, Stockton, CA 95202 

Phone (209) 937-8212 

City Auditor: Moss Adams 

Address 425 N. El Dorado St., Stockton, CA 95202 

Phone (209) 937-8916 

City Clerk: Katherine Roland 

Address 425 N El Dorado St, 1st floor, Stockton, CA 95202 

Phone (209) 937-8458 

Fax (209) 937-8447 

Public Information Officer: Tony Mannor 

Address 425 N El Dorado St, 2nd floor, Stockton, CA 95202 

Phone (209) 937-8827 

LEGAL DEPARTMENT 

City Attorney: Lori M. Asuncion 

Address 425 N El Dorado St, 2nd floor, Stockton, CA 95202 

Phone (209) 937-8333 

Fax (209) 937-8898 

FINANCE AND ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

Address 400 E. Main Street, 3rd floor, Stockton, CA 95202 

Phone (209) 937-8460 

HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

Address 400 E. Main Street, 3rd Floor  Stockton, CA  95202 

Phone (209) 937-8233 

Fax (209) 937-8558 

COMMUNITY SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

Address 605 N. El Dorado St., 2nd Floor of Library, Stockton, CA 95202 

Phone (209) 937-8206 

CITY OF STOCKTON 
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PUBLIC WORKS 

Address 22 E. Weber Avenue, Room 301  Stockton, CA 95202 

Phone (209) 937-8411 

Fax (209) 937-8277 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT / PERMIT CENTER 

Address 345 N. El Dorado Street, Stockton, CA  95202 

Phone (209) 937-8444 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

Address 425 N. El Dorado St, 1st Flr, Stockton, CA 95202 

Phone (209) 937-8539 

Fax (209) 937-5099 

HOUSING, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, AND ASSET MANAGEMENT 

Address 400 E. Main Street, 4th Floor, Stockton, CA 95202 

Phone (209) 937-8539 

Fax (209) 937-5099 

CONTRACTS & PURCHASING 

Address 425 N. El Dorado Street, 1st Floor, Stockton, CA 95202 

Phone (209) 937-8357 

STOCKTON-SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY  

Address 605 N. El Dorado Street, Stockton, CA 95202 

Phone (209) 937-8221 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 

Address 400 E Main Street, 4th Floor, Stockton, CA 95202 

Phone (209) 937-8801 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Police Chief:  Stanley McFadden 

Address  22 E Market St, Stockton, CA 95202 

Phone (209) 937-8377 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT 

Director Jamil Niazi 

Address 425 N El Dorado St Stockton, CA 95202 

Phone (209) 937-8817
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TRACY CITY HALL 

Address 333 Civic Center Plaza, Tracy, CA 95376 (unless otherwise noted) 

Phone (209) 831-6000 

Fax (209) 831-6120 

Website www.cityoftracy.org 

Hours Monday - Thursday 8:00 a.m. – 6:00 p.m., Friday: 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 

p.m., closed alternate Fridays. 

Meetings 7:00 p.m., 1st & 3rd Tuesday, monthly, at City Hall Council Chambers 

 

CITY COUNCILMEMBERS 
Mayor Dan Arriola  Phone (209) 831-6000 

Mayor Pro Tempore Steve Abercrombie Phone (209) 831-6000 

Councilmember Mateo Bedolla  Phone (209) 831-6000 

Councilmember Dan Evans  Phone (209) 831-6000 

Councilmember Dotty Nygard Phone (209) 831-6000 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION 

Address 333 Civic Center Plaza, Tracy, CA 95376, City Hall Council Chambers 

Phone (209) 831-6105 

Meets 7:00 p.m. every 2nd  and 4th Wednesday of each month. 

 

RECREATION COMMISSION 

Address 333 Civic Center Plaza, Tracy, CA 95376, City Hall Council Chambers 

Phone (209) 831-6105 

Meets 7:00 p.m. every 1st Monday of each month. 

   

 

CITY OF TRACY 

https://www.cityoftracy.org/home
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DEPARTMENT LEADS 

CITY ADMINISTRATION 

City Manager: Midori Lichtwardt 

Address 333 Civic Center Plaza, Tracy, CA 95376 

Phone (209) 831-6115 

Fax (209) 831-6120 

City Clerk: April B. A. Quintanilla 

Address 333 Civic Center Plaza, Tracy, CA 95376 

Phone (209) 831-6105 

Fax (209) 831-6120 

City Treasurer: Ray McCray 

Address 333 Civic Center Plaza, Tracy, CA 95376 

Phone (209) 831-6105 

Fax (209) 831-6120 

Public Information Offcer: Kyla Glucky 

Address 333 Civic Center Plaza, Tracy, CA 95376 

Phone (209) 831-6105 

Fax (209) 831-6120 

LEGAL DEPARTMENT 

City Attorney: David Nefouse 

Address 333 Civic Center Plaza, Tracy, CA 95376 

Phone (209) 831-6130 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

Director: Forrest Ebbs 

Address 333 Civic Center Plaza, Tracy, CA 95376 

Phone (209) 831-6400 

Fax (209) 831-6439

CITY OF TRACY 
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PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Address 333 Civic Center Plaza, Tracy, CA 95376 

Phone (209) 831-6490 

Fax (209) 831-6439 

BUILDING SAFETY 

Building Official: Dennis Canright 

Address 333 Civic Center Plaza, Tracy, CA 95376 

Phone (209) 831-6490 

Fax (209) 831-6439 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

Director:  Sara Castro 

Address 333 Civic Center Plaza, Tracy, CA 95376 

Phone (209) 831-6800 

Fax (209) 831-6439 

HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

Director:  Kimberly Murdaugh 

Address 333 Civic Center Plaza, Tracy, CA 95376 

Phone (209) 831- 6150 

Fax (209) 831-6439 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

Director: VACANT 

Address 520 Tracy Blvd, Gate #3, Tracy, CA 95376 

Phone (209) 831-6400 

Fax (209) 831-6439 

PARKS, RECREATION, & COMMUNITY SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

Director: Brian MacDonald 

Address 333 Civic Center Plaza, Tracy, CA 95376 

Phone (209) 831-6200 

Fax (209) 831-6218

CITY OF TRACY 
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TRACY BRANCH LIBRARY 

Branch Librarian: Jamie Turner  

Address Lincoln Park, 20 E Eaton Ave, Tracy, CA 95376 

Phone (866) 805-READ 

HOMELESS SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

Manager: Virginia Carney 

Address 333 Civic Center Plaza, Tracy, CA 95376 

Phone (209) 831-6119 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 

Fire Chief: Randall Bradley 

Address 835 N Central Ave, Tracy, CA 95376 

Phone (209) 831-6700 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Police Chief: Sekou Millington 

Address 1000 Civic Center Drive, Tracy, CA 95376 

Phone (209) 831-6550 

  

CITY OF TRACY 
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U.S. SENATORS 

Senator:  Adam B. Schiff 

Fresno Office 2500 Tulare Street, Ste. 4290, Fresno, CA 93721  

Phone (559) 485-7430 

Washington Office 112 Hart Senate Office Building, Washington, D.C. 20510  

Phone (202) 224-3841 

Website www.schiff.senate.gov 

Senator:  Alex Padilla 

Sacramento Office 501 I. Street, Ste. 7-600, Sacramento, CA 95814  

Phone (916) 448-2787 

Fax (202) 228-3865 

Washington Office Washington, D.C. Office B03 Russell Senate Office Building, Washington, D.C. 20510  

Phone (202) 224-3553 

Fax (202) 224-2200 

Website www.padilla.senate.gov 

 

U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 

Representative:  Josh Harder (9th District) 

District Office 1776 W March Lane, Suite 360, Stockton, CA 95207  

Phone (209) 579-5458 

Washington Office Washington D.C. Office   209 Cannon House Office Building, Washington, D.C. 20515 

Phone (202) 225-4540 

Website harder.house.gov 

Representative:  Adam Gray (13th District) 

District Office 90 S First Street, Turlock, CA 95380    

Phone (209) 226-6880 

Washington Office Washington D.C. Office  1230 Longworth House Office Building, Washington, D.C. 20515 

Phone (202) 225-1947 

Website gray.house.gov 

 

STATE & FEDERAL REPRESENTATIVES 

http://www.schiff.senate.gov/
http://www.padilla.senate.gov/
https://harder.house.gov/
https://gray.house.gov/
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CALIFORNIA SENATE 

Senator: Jerry McNerney (5th District) 

District Office 2291 W. March Lane, Suite B‑200, Stockton, CA 95207  

Phone (209) 472-9535 

Capitol Office State Capitol, 1021 O Street, Suite 6640, Sacramento, CA 95814-4900  

Phone (916) 651-4005 

Website sd05.senate.ca.gov 

 

CALIFORNIA STATE ASSEMBLY 

Assemblymember: Heath Flora (District 9) 

District Office 578 North Wilma Avenue, Suite B, Ripon, CA 95366 

Phone (209) 599-2112 

Capitol Office P.O. Box 942849, State Capitol, Room 4730, Sacramento, CA  94249-0009 

Phone (916) 319-2009 

Website ad09.asmrc.org 

 

Assemblymember:  Rhodesia Ransom (13th District) 

District Office 4643 Quail Lakes Drive, Suite 200, Stockton, 95207  

Phone (209) 948-7479 

Fax (209) 465-5058 

Capitol Office P.O. Box 942849, State Capitol, Room 4730, Sacramento, CA  94249-0009 

Phone (916) 319-2013 

Fax (916) 319-2113 

Website a13.asmdc.org 

 

STATE & FEDERAL REPRESENTATIVES 

http://sd05.senate.ca.gov/
https://ad09.asmrc.org/
https://a13.asmdc.org/
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CALIFORNIA GOVERNOR 

Governor:  Gavin Newsom 

Capitol Office State Capitol, 1021 O Street, Suite 9000, Sacramento, CA 95814  

Phone (916) 445-2841 

Website www.gov.ca.gov 

 

CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICERS 

Lieutenant Governor:  Eleni Kounalakis 

Capitol Office State Capitol, 1021 O Street, Suite 8730, Sacramento, CA 95814  

Phone (916) 445-8994 

Website www.ltg.ca.gov 

State Controller:  Malia M. Cohen 

Capitol Office 300 Capitol Mall, Ste. 1850, Sacramento, CA 95814  

Mailing Address P.O. Box 942850, Sacramento, CA 94250 

Phone (916) 445-2636 

Fax (916) 322-4404 

Website www.sco.ca.gov 

State Treasurer:  Fiona Ma, CPA 

Capitol Office 901 P Street, Room 411-B, Sacramento, CA 95814 

Mailing Address P.O. Box 942809, Sacramento, CA 94209-0001  

Phone (916) 653-2995 

Website www.treasurer.ca.gov 

State Superintendent of Public Instruction: Tony Thurmond 

Capitol Office 1430 N St., Ste. 5602, Sacramento, CA 95814-5901  

Phone (916) 319-0800 

Website www.cde.ca.gov 

Attorney General:  Rob Bonta 

Office Address Dept. of Justice, 1300 I Street, Sacramento CA 95814  

Mailing Address P.O. Box 944255, Sacramento, CA 94244-2550  

Phone (916) 445-9555/ (800) 952-5225 

Fax (916) 323-5341 

Website www.oag.ca.gov 

CALIFORNIA STATE GOVERNMENT 

https://www.gov.ca.gov/
http://www.ltg.ca.gov/
https://sco.ca.gov/
http://www.treasurer.ca.gov/
https://www.cde.ca.gov/eo/
https://oag.ca.gov/
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Secretary of State:  Shirley N. Weber, PH.D. 

Capitol Office 1500 11th St., Sacramento, CA 95814  

Phone (916) 653-6814 

Website www.sos.ca.gov 

Insurance Commissioner:  Ricardo Lara 

Capitol Office 300 Capitol Mall, 17th Floor, Sacramento, CA 95814  

Phone (916) 492-3500 

Website www.insurance.ca.gov 

 

STATE DEPARTMENTS 

Department of Finance Director: Joe Stephenshaw 

Address 915 L Street, Sacramento, CA 95814 

Phone (916) 445-3274 

Website www.dof.ca.gov  

Department of Food & Agriculture Secretary: Karen Ross 

Address 1220 N St., Sacramento, CA 95814 

Phone (916) 654-0466 

Fax (916) 657-4240 

Website www.cdfa.ca.gov  

Department of Industrial Relations Director: VACANT 

Stockton Office 31 E. Channel St., Room 317, Stockton, CA 95202  

Phone (209) 948-7771 

Headquarters 1515 Clay St, Oakland, CA, United States, 94612 

Phone (844) 522-6734 

Website www.dir.ca.gov 

California Business, Consumer Services and Housing Agency  

Secretary:  Tomiquia Moss 

Address 500 Capitol Mall, Suite 1850, Sacramento, CA 95814 

Phone (916) 653-4090 

Fax (916) 653-3815 

Website www.bcsh.ca.gov 

CALIFORNIA STATE GOVERNMENT 

http://www.sos.ca.gov/
http://www.insurance.ca.gov/
http://www.dof.ca.gov/
http://www.cdfa.ca.gov/
http://www.dir.ca.gov/
http://www.bcsh.ca.gov/
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Labor & Workforce Development Agency Secretary: Stewart Knox 

Capitol Office 800 Capitol Mall, Suite 5000 (MIC-55) Sacramento, CA 95814 

Phone (916) 653-9900 

Fax (916) 653-6913 

Website www.labor.ca.gov 

Health & Human Services Agency Secretary: Kim Johnson 

Capitol Office 1215 O Street, Sacramento, CA 95814 

Phone (916) 654-3454 

Website www.chhs.ca.gov 

Government Operations Secretary: Nick Maduros 

Capitol Office 1304 O Street, Suite 300, Sacramento CA, 95814 

Phone (916) 651-9011 

Fax (916) 651-9071 

Website www.govops.ca.gov 

 

CALIFORNIA SUPREME COURT 

Supreme Court of California 

Office 350 McAllister St., Room 1295 San Francisco, CA 94102-4797 

Phone (415) 865-7000 

Website supreme.courts.ca.gov 

 

CHIEF AND ASSOCIATE JUSTICES 

Chief Justice Patricia Guerrero 

Associate Justice Carol A. Corrigan 

Associate Justice Goodwin H. Liu 

Associate Justice  Leondra R. Kruger 

Associate Justice Joshua P. Groban 

Associate Justice Martin J. Jenkins 

Associate Justice  Kelli M. Evans 

CALIFORNIA STATE GOVERNMENT 

https://www.labor.ca.gov/
https://www.chhs.ca.gov/
https://www.govops.ca.gov/
https://supreme.courts.ca.gov/
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FEDERAL EXECUTIVE BRANCH 

President of the United States: Donald Trump  

Address The White House, 1600 Pennsylvania Ave., NW Washington, D.C. 20500  

Phone (202) 456-1111 

Switchboard (202) 456-1414 

TTY (202) 456-6213 

Visitor’s Office (202) 456-2121 

Website www.whitehouse.gov  

Vice President:  JD Vance  

Address 1600 Pennsylvania Ave., NW Washington, D.C. 20500 

Phone (202) 456-1111 

Switchboard (202) 456-1414 

TTY (202) 456-6213 

Visitor’s Office (202) 456-2121 

Website www.whitehouse.gov 

 

UNITED STATES EXECUTIVE CABINET 

Secretary of State:  Marco Rubio 

Address 2201 C St., NW, Washington, D.C. 20520 

Phone (202) 647-4000 

TTY (888) 874-7793 

Website www.state.gov/secretary 

Attorney General:  Pamela Bondi  

Address 950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington D.C. 20530 

Phone (202) 514-2000 

TTY 800-877-8339 

Website www.justice.gov/ag 

Secretary of Agriculture:  Brooke L. Rollins 

Address 1400 Independence Ave., SW, Washington, D.C. 20250 

Phone (202) 720-2791 

TTY (202) 720-8476 

Website www.usda.gov

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 

http://www.whitehouse.gov/
http://www.whitehouse.gov/
http://www.state.gov/secretary
http://www.justice.gov/ag
http://www.usda.gov/
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Secretary of Commerce:  Howard Lutnick  

Address 1401 Constitution Ave., NW, Washington, D.C. 20230 

Phone (202) 482-2000 

TTY (800) 877-8339 

Website www.commerce.gov 

Secretary of Defense:  Pete Hegseth   

Address 1400 Defense Pentagon, Washington, D.C. 20301-1400 

Phone (703) 545-6700 

TTY  (800) 877-8339 

Website www.defense.gov 

Secretary of Education: Linda McMahon 

Address 400 Maryland Avenue, SW, Washington, D.C. 20202 

Phone (202) 401-3000 

TTY (800) 877-8339 

Website www.ed.gov  

Secretary of Energy:  Chris Wright 

Address 1000 Independence Ave., SW, Washington, DC 20585 

Phone (202) 586-5000 

TTY (800) 877-8339 

Website www.energy.gov 

Secretary of Health and Human Services: Robert F Kennedy, Jr. 

Address 200 Independence Ave. S.W. Washington, D.C. 20201 

Phone (202) 690-7000 / (877) 696-6775 

TTY  (800) 877-8339 

Website www.defense.gov 

Secretary of Homeland Security: Kristi Noem 

Address 2707 Martin Luther King Jr Ave SE, Washington, D.C. 20528 

Phone (202) 282-8000 

Comment Line (202) 282-8495 

TTY  (800) 877-8339 

Website www.dhs.gov 

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 

http://www.commerce.gov/
http://www.defense.gov/
http://www.ed.gov/
https://www.energy.gov/
http://www.defense.gov/
http://www.dhs.gov/
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Secretary of Housing & Urban Development: Scott Turner  

Address 451 7th St., SW, Washington, D.C. 20410 

Phone (202) 708-1112 

TTY (202) 708-1455 

Website www.hud.gov  

Secretary of the Interior:  Doug Burgum  

Address 1849 C St., NW, Washington, D.C. 20240 

Phone (202) 208-3100 

TTY (800) 877-8339 

Website www.doi.gov   

Secretary of Labor:  Lori Chavez‑DeRemer 

Address 200 Constitution Ave., NW, Washington, D.C. 20210 

Toll Free (866) 487-2365 

TTY (800) 877-8339 

Website www.dol.gov  

Secretary of Transportation:  Sean Duffy  

Address 1200 New Jersey Ave., SE, Washington, D.C. 20590 

Phone (202) 366-4000 

TTY (800) 877-8339 

Website www.dot.gov   
 

Secretary of the Treasury:  Scott Bessent  

Address 1500 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Washington, D.C. 20220 

Phone (202) 622-2000 

TTY (800) 877-8339 

Website home.treasury.gov 

Secretary of Veterans Affairs: Doug Collins 

Address 810 Vermont Ave., NW, Washington DC, 20420 

Toll-Free (800) 698-2411 

TTY (800) 877-8339 

Website www.va.gov 

 

 

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 

http://www.hud.gov/
http://www.doi.gov/
http://www.dol.gov/
http://www.dot.gov/
https://home.treasury.gov/
http://www.va.gov/
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United States Trade Representative: Jamieson Greer 

Address Winder Building, 600 17th St. NW, Washington, D.C. 20508 

Phone (202) 395-3230 

TTY (800) 877-8339 

Website ustr.gov 

U. S. Ambassador to the United Nations: Dorothy Camille Shea  

Address 799 United Nations Plaza, New York, N.Y. 10017 

Phone (212) 415-4062 

Website www.usun.state.gov 

Office of Management and Budget Director: Russ Vought 

Address 725 17th St., NW, Washington, DC 20503 

Phone 202-395-3080 

TTY  (800) 877-8339 

Website www.whitehouse.gov/omb/ 

Administrator of the Environmental Protection Agency: Lee Zeldin 

Address (WJC North) 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue N.W., Washington, DC 20004 

Phone (202) 564-4700 

TTY (800) 877-8339 

Website www.epa.gov 

Administrator of the Small Business Administration: Kelly Loeffler 

Address 409 3rd St., SW, Washington, DC 20416 

Phone (800) 827-5722 

TTY (800) 877-8339 

Website www.sba.gov 

Director of the Central Intelligence Agency: John Ratcliffe 

Address Central Intelligence Agency, Office of Public Affairs, Washington, DC 20505 

Phone (703) 482-9500 

Public Affairs (703) 482-0623 

Website www.cia.gov

https://ustr.gov/
http://www.usun.state.gov/
https://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/
https://www.epa.gov/
https://www.sba.gov/
http://www.cia.gov/
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FEDERAL DEPARTMENTS 

USDA - CENTER FOR NUTRITION POLICY & PROMOTION (CNPP) 

Address 3101 Park Center Dr., 10th Floor, Alexandria, VA 22302-1594  

Phone (703) 305-7600 

Website www.fns.usda.gov/cnpp 

AGRICULTURE MARKETING SERVICE 

Address 1400 Independence Ave., SW, Rm. 3071-S, AG Stop 0201, Washington, D.C. 20250  

Phone (202) 720-8998 

Fax (202) 720-8477 

Website www.ams.usda.gov  

ECONOMIC RESEARCH SERVICE 

Address 355 E Street, SW, Washington, D.C. 20024-3221 

Mailing Address 1400 Independence Ave., SW, MS-1800, Washington, D.C. 20250-0002  

Fax (202) 720-4623 

Website www.ers.usda.gov 

FOREIGN AGRICULTURAL SERVICE 

Address 1400 Independence Ave., SW, MS 1001, Washington, D.C. 20250  

Phone (202) 720-3935 

Website www.fas.usda.gov 

NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICE 

Address 14th and Independence Ave. SW Room 5109-S, Washington, D.C. 20250  

Phone (202) 720-4527 

Fax (202) 720-7690 

Website www.nrcs.usda.gov  

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 

http://www.fns.usda.gov/cnpp
https://www.ams.usda.gov/
http://www.ers.usda.gov/
http://www.fas.usda.gov/
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/
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COMMERCE 

PUBLIC AFFAIRS OFFICE 

Address 1401 Constitution Avenue, NW, Washington District of Columbia 20230  

Phone (202) 482-2000 

Fax (202) 482-5168 

Website www.commerce.gov Bureau U.S. Census 

Address Customer Services Center, 4600 Silver Hill Rd. Room 8H242B, D.C. 20233-0801  

Toll Free Phone (800) 923-8282 

Website www.census.gov 

FEDERAL DEPARTMENTS 

U.S. INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION 

Address 500 E Street, SW, Washington, DC 20436 

Phone (202) 205-2000 

Website www.usitc.gov 

DEFENSE 

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF STANDARDS & TECHNOLOGY 

Address 100 Bureau Drive, MS 1070, Gaithersburg, MD 20899-1070 

Phone (301) 975-2000 

Website www.nist.gov 

NATIONAL OCEANIC & ATMOSPHERIC ADMINISTRATION 

Address 1401 Constitution Ave., NW, RM 5128, Washington, D.C. 20230  

Phone (202) 482-6090 

Website www.noaa.gov  

EDUCATION 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

Address 400 Maryland Ave., SW, Washington, D.C. 20202 

Toll Free (800) 872-5327 

Website www.2ed.gov 

U.S. ENERGY INFORMATION ADMINISTRATION 

Address 1000 Independence Ave., SW, Washington, D.C. 20585 

Phone (202) 586-8800 

Website www.eia.gov 

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 

http://www.commerce.gov/
http://www.census.gov/
http://www.usitc.gov/
http://www.nist.gov/
http://www.noaa.gov/
http://www.2ed.gov/
http://www.eia.gov/
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FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA) 

Address 500 C St., SW, Washington, D.C. 20472 

Phone (202) 646-2500 

Website www.fema.gov 

NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PLAN 

Address 500 C St., SW, Washington, D.C. 20472 

Phone (202) 646-2500/(888) 379-9531 

Website www.fema.gov Environmental Protection Agency 

Address 1200 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Washington, D.C. 20460 

Phone (202) 272-0167/(800) 424-9346 

TTY (202) 272-0165 

Website www.epa.gov 

OFFICE OF ENFORCEMENT AND COMPLIANCE ASSURANCE 

Address 1200 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Mail Code: 2201A, Washington, D.C. 20460  

Phone (202) 564-4700 

Website www.epa.gov/compliance  

OFFICE OF GROUND WATER AND DRINKING WATER 

Address 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Washington, DC 20460 

Phone (202) 564-3750/(888) 395-1033 

Fax (202) 564-3753 

Website www.epa.gov/water 

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 

PUBLIC AFFAIRS 

Address 200 Independence Ave., SW, Washington, D.C. 20201 

Toll Free (877) 696-6775 

Phone (202) 690-6343 

Website www.hhs.gov  

ADMINISTRATION FOR CHILDREN, YOUTH & FAMILIES 

Address 330 C Street, SW, Washington, D.C. 20201 

Phone (202) 401-9215 

Fax (202) 205-9688 

Website www.acf.hhs.gov 

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 

http://www.fema.gov/
http://www.fema.gov/
http://www.epa.gov/
http://www.epa.gov/compliance
http://www.epa.gov/water
http://www.hhs.gov/
http://www.acf.hhs.gov/
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SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION 

Address 1100 West High Rise -6401 Security Boulevard, Baltimore, M.D. 21235  

Phone (800) 772-1213 

TTY (800) 325-0778 

Website www.ssa.gov 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT 

PUBLIC AFFAIRS 

Address 451 7th St., SW, Washington, D.C.  20410 

Phone (202) 708-1112 

Website www.hud.gov 

U.S. FISH & WILDLIFE SERVICE 

Address 1849 C Street, NW, Room 3331 Washington, D.C. 20240 

Phone (202) 208-4717/(800) 344-9453 

Fax (202) 208-6965 

Website www.fws.gov 

JUSTICE DEPARTMENTS 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Address 935 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Washington, D.C. 20535-0001  

Phone (202) 324-3000 

Website www.fbi.gov 

U.S. CITIZENSHIP AND IMMIGRATION SERVICES 

Address 2675 Prosperity Ave., Fairfax, VA 20598 

Phone (800) 375-5283 

Website www.uscis.gov  

OFFICE OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS 

Address 950 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Washington, D.C. 20530-0001  

Phone (202) 514-2007 

Website www.justive.gov  

BUREAU OF JUSTICE STATISTICS 

Address 810 Seventh St., NW, Washington, D.C. 20531 

Phone (202) 307-0765 

Website www.bjs.gov

FEDERAL 
 

http://www.ssa.gov/
http://www.hud.gov/
http://www.fws.gov/
http://www.fbi.gov/
http://www.uscis.gov/
http://www.justive.gov/
http://www.bjs.gov/
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U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR 

Address 200 Constitution Ave., NW, Washington, D.C. 20210 

Toll Free (866) 487-2365 

Website www.dol.gov  

BUREAU OF LABOR STATISTICS 

Address 2 Massachusetts Ave., NE, Room 2850 Washington, D.C. 20212  

Phone (202) 691-5200 

Website www.bls.gov  

THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET 

Address 725 17th St., NW, Washington, D.C. 20503 

Phone (202) 395-3080 

Website www.whitehouse.gov/omb 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

Address 1200 New Jersey Ave, SE, Washington, DC 20590 

Phone (855) 368-4200 

Website www.transportation.gov  

FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION 

Address 1200 New Jersey Ave., SE, Washington, D.C. 20590 

Phone (202) 366-4000 

Website www.fhwa.dot.gov  

FEDERAL RAILROAD ADMINISTRATION 

Address 1200 New Jersey Ave., SE, Washington, D.C. 20590 

Phone (202) 366-4000 

Website www.fra.dot.gov  

FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION 

Address 1200 New Jersey Ave., SE, Washington, DC 20590 

Phone (202) 366-4043 

Website www.fta.dot.gov  

NATIONAL HIGHWAY TRAFFIC SAFETY ADMINISTRATION 

Address 1200 New Jersey Ave., SE, Washington, D.C. 20590  

Phone (888) 327-4236 

Website www.nhtsa.gov  

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 

http://www.dol.gov/
http://www.bls.gov/
http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb
http://www.transportation.gov/
http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/
http://www.fra.dot.gov/
http://www.fta.dot.gov/
http://www.nhtsa.gov/
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TREASURY 

BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO, FIREARMS, & EXPLOSIVES 

Address 99 New York Avenue, NE, Washington, D.C. 20226 

Phone (202) 648-8193 

Website www.atf.gov 

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

Address 77 K Street NE, Washington, D.C. 20224 

Phone (800) 829-1040 

Website www.irs.gov 

U.S. COAST GUARD HEADQUARTERS 

Address 2703 Martin Luther King Jr. Ave., SE, Washington, D.C. 20593  

Phone (202) 372-4000 

Website www.uscg.mil  

UNITED STATES CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION 

Address 1300 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Washington, D.C. 20229 

Phone (877) 227-5511 

Website www.cbp.gov  

UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE 

Address 245 Murray Lane SW-Bldg. T-5, Washington, D.C. 20223 

Phone (202) 406-5708 

Website www.secretservice.gov

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 

http://www.atf.gov/
http://www.irs.gov/
http://www.uscg.mil/
http://www.cbp.gov/
http://www.secretservice.gov/
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OTHER FEDERAL AGENCIES 

CONSUMER PRODUCT SAFETY COMMISSION 

Address 4330 East West Highway, Bethesda, MD 20814 

Phone (800) 638-2772 

Website www.cpsc.gov 

D.C. COMMISSION ON THE ARTS & HUMANITIES 

Address 200 I St., SE, Suite 1400, Washington, D.C. 20003 

Phone (202) 724-5613 

Website www.dcarts.dc.gov 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION 

Address 500 E St., SW, Washington, D.C. 20436 

Phone (202) 205-2000 

Website www.usitc.gov 

FEDERAL DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION 

Phone (877) 275-3342 

Website www.fdic.gov 

BUILDING INDUSTRY ASSOCIATION OF THE GREATER VALLEY  

Address 1701 W. March Lane, Ste. F, Stockton, CA 95207 

Phone (209) 235-7831 

Website www.biagv.org 

 

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 

http://www.cpsc.gov/
http://www.dcarts.dc.gov/
http://www.usitc.gov/
http://www.fdic.gov/
http://www.biagv.org/
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BUSINESS COUNCIL, INC. OF SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY  

President/CEO: Betty Wilson 

Address 2800 W. March Ln., Ste. 470, Stockton, CA 95219 

Phone (209) 956-3388 

DELTA PROTECTION COMMISSION  

Executive Director: Erik Vink 

Address 2101 Stone Blvd., Ste. 240, West Sacramento, CA 95691 

Phone (916) 375-4800 

Fax (916) 376-3962 

Website www.delta.ca.gov 

DOWNTOWN STOCKTON ALLIANCE  

Executive Director: Michael Huber 

Address 125 Bridge Place, 3rd Fl., Stockton, CA 95202 

Phone (209) 464-5246 

Fax  (209) 464-4558 

Website www.downtownstockton.org  

SAN JOAQUIN PARTNERSHIP 

President/CEO: Bob Gutierrez 

Address 2431 W. March Lane, Ste. 103, Stockton, CA 95219 

Toll Free (800) 570-5627 

Phone (209) 956-3380 

Website www.sanjoaquinusa.org 

SAN JOAQUIN VALLEY UNIFIED AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT 

Executive Director/Air Pollution Control Officer: Samir Sheikh 

Address 1990 E. Gettysburg Ave., Fresno, CA 93726 

Phone (559) 230-6000 

Fax (559) 230-6061 

Northern Region 4800 Enterprise Way, Modesto, CA 95356  

Phone (209) 557-6400 

Fax (209) 557-6475 

Website www.valleyair.org 

Meets 9:00 a.m., 3rd Thursday, Monthly at 1990 Gettysburg Ave., Fresno

OTHER LOCAL AGENCIES 

http://www.delta.ca.gov/
http://www.downtownstockton.org/
http://www.sanjoaquinusa.org/
http://www.valleyair.org/
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CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION – DISTRICT 10 

District 10 Director:  Grace B. Magsayo 

Address 1976 E. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd., CA 95205 (unless otherwise noted) 

Mailing Address P.O. Box 2048, Stockton, CA 95201  

Phone (209) 948-7543 

Fax (209) 948-3670 

Website http://www.dot.ca.gov/d10/ 

 

Safe System Lead:  Ramamohan Bommavaram 

Phone (209) 693-3995 

Environmental & Right of Way Deputy District Director: Cristin Hallissy 

Phone (209) 693-3741 

Program Project Management and Asset Management  

Deputy District Director:  Gurwinder Sekhon, PE, PMP 

Phone (209) 607-3166 

Administration Deputy District Director: Eric Mather 

Phone (209) 948-7896 

Maintenance Deputy District Director: Tanya Sanguinetti 

Phone (209) 986-6837 

Planning, Local Assistance and Environmental 

Deputy District Director (ACTING): Caleb Brock 

Phone (559) 981-7283 

Project Development and Construction  

Deputy District Director:  Caroline Reyes 

Phone (559) 974-2820 

Traffic Operations (ACTING) Deputy District Director: Thomas Schriber 

Phone (916) 825-0124

OTHER LOCAL AGENCIES 

http://www.dot.ca.gov/d10/


PUBLIC OFFICIAL DIRECTORY 2025  

    
 

PORT OF STOCKTON 

Address 315 Fyffe Avenue, Stockton, CA 95203 (unless otherwise noted) 

Mailing Address P.O. Box 2089, Stockton, CA 95201  

Phone (209) 946-0246 

Toll Free (800) 344-3213 

Website www.portofstockton.com 

Hours Monday thru Friday 8am – 5pm 

 

PORT OF STOCKTON COMMISSIONERS 

Chair David B. Atwater  Phone (209) 946-0246 

Vice Chair Allen Sawyer Phone (209) 946-0246 

Commissioner Stephen Griffen Phone (209) 946-0246 

Commissioner Michael Patrick Duffy Phone (209) 946-0246 

Commissioner William R. Trezza Phone (209) 946-0246 

Commissioner Anthony Barkett Phone (209) 946-0246 

Commissioner  Margaret Shea Stephens Phone (209) 946-0246 

Meets 3:30 p.m., 1
st
 & 3rd  Mondays, Monthly, at the 315 Fyffe Avenue, Room 165 on 

the West Complex 

 

DEPARTMENT LEADS 

Port Director:  Kirk DeJesus 

Phone (209) 946-0246 

DEPUTY PORT DIRECTORS 

Deputy Port Director, Administration: Katie Miller 

Phone (209) 946-0246 

Deputy Port Director, Maritime and Real Estate: Jason Katindoy  

Phone (209) 946-0246 

Deputy Port Director, Regulatory and Public Affairs: Jeff Wingfield  

Phone (209) 946-0246 

OTHER LOCAL AGENCIES 

http://www.portofstockton.com/
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DIVISION DIRECTORS 

Chief of Police:  Rick Salsedo 

Phone (209) 946-0246 

Director of Finance & Accounting: Paula J O’Keefe 

Phone (209) 946-0246 

Director of Real Estate & Port Development: Rhonda Nelson 

Phone (209) 946-0246 

Director of Maritime Operations: Sean Fairchild 

Phone (209) 946-0246 

Director of Environmental Affairs: Jason Cashman 

Phone (209) 946-0246 

Director of Real Estate & Port Development: Rhonda Nelson 

Phone (209) 946-0246 

 

PORT STAFF 

Assistant to the Port Director/Secretary to the Board of Port Commissioners: Melanie Rodriguez 

Commercial Manager, Operations: Joseph Vezzali 

Controller: Esmeralda Correa 

Emergency Management/Safety Officer: Jeff Vine 

Facilities, Maintenance and Construction Manager: Steve Cookerly 

Facilities, Maintenance and Construction Manager: Ricardo Navarro 

Human Resources Manager: Cassondra Hollins 

Information Technology Manager: Davin Garcia 

Marketing and Sales Manager, Operations: Pete Grossgart 

Marketing Manager, Real Estate: Sylvester Aguilar 

Operations Manager: Jared Wilkey 

Police Lieutenant: Kraig Higashi 

Port Security Manager: Lacy Edwards

OTHER LOCAL AGENCIES 
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SAN JOAQUIN REGIONAL RAIL COMMISSION (ACE) 

Address 949 East Channel St., Stockton, CA 95202 (unless otherwise noted) 

Phone (800)-411-7245 

Website www.sjrrc.com | acerail.com 

Meets 1st Friday of each month, 9:30 am at 949 East Channel Street 

Stockton, CA 95202 

Hours Monday-Friday, 8 a.m. – 5 p.m., closed on weekends and most holidays. 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Lisa Craig - Chair City of Lodi Phone (209) 333-5513 

Leo Zuber - Vice-Chair City of Ripon Phone (209) 599-2108 

Christina Fugazi City of Stockton Phone (209) 937-8499 

Dan Arriola City of Tracy Phone (209) 831-6000 

Mike Morowit City of Manteca Phone (209) 456-8017 

Steve Ding Alameda County Phone (209) 468-3113 

John Marchand  City of Livermore Phone (925) 960-4020 

Raj Salwan City of Fremont Phone (510) 284-4082 

 

DEPARTMENT LEADS 

Executive Director:  David Lipari 

Phone (800)-411-7245 

Director of Equipment Services: Brian Schmidt 

Phone (800)-411-7245 

Director of Administration:  Nila Cordova 

Phone (800)-411-7245 

Director of Rail Services:  Tamika Smith 

Phone:  (800)-411-7245 

Director of Capital Programs: Christine Inouye 

Phone (800)-411-7245 

 

OTHER LOCAL AGENCIES 

https://www.sjrrc.com/
https://acerail.com/
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Deputy Director of Planning, Grants and Programming: Momoko Tamaoki 

Phone (800)-411-7245 

Manager of Regional Initiatives: Dan Leavitt 

Phone (800)-411-7245 

Manager of Administration:  Jaclyn Miramontes 

 

Phone (209) 420-5769

OTHER LOCAL AGENCIES 
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SAN JOAQUIN REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT (SJRTD) 

Address 421 E. Weber Ave., Stockton, CA 95202 (unless otherwise noted) 

Phone (209) 943-1111 

Fax (209) 948-3366 

Website                       www.sanjoaquinrtd.com 

Hours Monday - Friday, 8 a.m. - 5 p.m., Closed on weekends and most holidays. 

Meets 10:00 a.m., 3rd Friday, Monthly, RTD Boardroom at 421 E. Weber Ave, Stockton, CA 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Chair Gary S. Giovanetti Phone (209) 943-1111 

Vice Chair Michael Restuccia Phone (209) 943-1111 

Director Les Fong Phone (209) 943-1111 

Director Stephan Castellanos Phone (209) 943-1111 

Director Balwinder T. Singh Phone (209) 943-1111 

 

DEPARTMENT LEADS 

Chief Executive Officer:  Alex Clifford 

Phone (209) 943-1111 

Chief Operating Officer:  Ciro Aguirre 

Phone (209) 943-1111 

Chief Information Officer: John Hodson 

Phone (209) 943-1111 

Chief Financial Officer: Robert Kyle 

Phone (209) 943-1111  

Director of Safety and Security: Curtis Moses 

Phone (209) 943-1111 

Director of Planning and Service Development: Damaris Galvan 

Phone (209) 943-1111 

Director of Grants and Capital Projects: Juan Villanueva  

Phone (209) 948-8516 

 

OTHER LOCAL AGENCIES 

http://www.sanjoaquinrtd.com/
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Director of Government Affairs: Ken Baxter 

Phone (209) 943-1111 

Director of Administration:  Merab Talamantes 

Phone (209) 943-1111 

Director of Human Resources: Noel Min 

Phone (209) 943-1111 

Director of Procurement: Thomas Dempsey 

Phone (209) 943-1111 

Director of Financial Planning: Virginia Alcayde 

Phone (209) 943-1111 

 

 

 

 

 

OTHER LOCAL AGENCIES 
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CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

LIST OF CALIFORNIA’S CHAMBER OF COMMERCE: www.uschamber.com/co/chambers/california 

Address U.S. Chamber of Commerce, 1615 H Street, NW, Washington, DC 20062 

Phone (202) 659-6000 

 

AFRICAN AMERICAN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE OF SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY 

President/CEO(INTERIM): Craig Wafer 

Address 42 N. Sutter St., Suite 217, Stockton, CA 95202 

Phone (209) 227-5413 

Website www.aaccofsj.org 

CENTRAL VALLEY ASIAN AMERICAN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

Executive Director:  Leslie Edman 

Address 178 W. Adams St., Stockton, CA 95204 

Phone (209) 405-2630 

Website www.cvacc.org 

ESCALON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

President/CEO:  Pat Brown 

Mailing Address P.O. Box 222, Escalon, CA 95320  

Phone (209) 838-2793 

Website www.escalonchamberofcommerce.org 

GREATER LATHROP CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

Executive Director:  Nicki Mesenburg 

Address 15810 S. Harlan Road, Lathrop, CA 95330 

Phone (209) 858-5282 

Website www.greaterlathrop.org 

LODI CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

President/CEO:  JP Doucette 

Address 35 S. School St., Lodi, CA 95240 

Phone (209) 367-7840 ext. 100 

Website www.lodichamber.com

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

https://www.uschamber.com/co/chambers/california
http://www.aaccofsj.org/
http://www.cvacc.org/
http://www.escalonchamberofcommerce.org/
http://www.lathropchamber.org/
http://www.lodichamber.com/
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MANTECA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

Executive Director:  Joann Beattie 

Address 629 E Yosemite Ave, Manteca, CA 95336 

Phone (209) 823-6121 

Website www.manteca.org 

SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY HISPANIC CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

President/CEO:  Luis Reyes 

Address 5250 Claremont Ave, Suite 149, Stockton, CA 95207 

Phone (209) 943-6117 

Fax (209 ) 943-0114 

Website www.sjchispanicchamber.com 

RIPON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

President/CEO:  Kelly Donohue 

Address 104 South Stockton Avenue, Ripon, CA 95366  

Mailing Address P.O. Box 327, Ripon, CA 95366  

Phone  (209) 599-7519 

Website www.riponchamber.org 

GREATER STOCKTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

President/CEO:  Timm Quinn 

Address 1776 W. March Lane, Suite 170, Stockton, CA 95203 

Phone (209) 547-2770 

Fax (209) 466-5271 

Website www.stocktonchamber.org 

TRACY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

Interim Director:  Alyssa Munoz 

Address 223 E. 10th Street, Tracy, CA 95376 

Phone (209) 835-2131 

Website www.tracychamber.org 

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

http://www.manteca.org/
http://www.sjchispanicchamber.com/
http://www.riponchamber.org/
http://www.stocktonchamber.org/
http://www.tracychamber.org/
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SCHOOL DISTRICTS 
SAN JOAQUIN OFFICE OF EDUCATION – EDUCATION CENTER 

Superintendent of Schools:  Troy A. Brown 

Address 2922 Transworld Drive, Stockton, CA 95206  

Mailing Address P.O. Box 213030., Stockton, CA 95213  

Phone (209) 468-4800 

Website www.sjcoe.org 

BANTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

District Superintendent: Rechelle Pearlman 

Address 22375 S. El Rancho Rd., Tracy, CA 95304 

Phone (209) 229-4651 

Fax (209) 835-9851  

Website www.bantasd.org 

ESCALON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Superintendent:  Ricardo Chavez 

Address 1520 Yosemite Ave., Escalon, CA 95320 

Phone 209) 838-3591 

Fax (209) 838-6703 

Website www.escalonusd.org 

JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT  

Superintendent:  Dr. James Bridges, Ed. D. 

Address 1219 Whispering Wind Drive, Tracy, CA 95377 

Phone (209) 836-3388 

Fax (209) 836-2930 

Website www.jeffersonschooldistrict.com 

LAMMERSVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT  

Superintendent:  Dr. Kirk Nicholas  

Address 111 S. De Anza Blvd., Mountain House, CA 95391 

Phone (209) 836-7400 

Fax (209) 836-7402 

Website www.lammersvilleschooldistrict.net

SCHOOL DISTRICTS 

https://www.sjcoe.org/
http://www.bantaesd.sharpschool.net/
https://www.escalonusd.org/
https://www.jeffersonschooldistrict.com/
https://www.lammersvilleschooldistrict.net/
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LINCOLN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  

Superintendent:  Kelly Dextraze 

Address 2010 W. Swain Road, Stockton, CA 95207 

Phone (209) 953-8700 

Fax (209) 474-7817 

Website www.lusd.net 

LINDEN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  

Superintendent:  Scott McGregor 

Address 100 N. Jack Tone Road, Stockton, CA 95215 

Phone (209) 887-3894 

Fax (209) 887-2250 

Website www.lindenusd.com 

LODI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Superintendent:  Neil Young 

Address 1305 E. Vine, Lodi, CA 95240 

Phone (209) 331-7000 

Website www.lodiusd.net 

MANTECA SCHOOL DISTRICT  

Superintendent:  Dr. Clark Burke 

Address 2271 W. Louise Ave., Manteca, CA 95337 

Phone (209) 825-3200 

Website www.mantecausd.net 

NEW HOPE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT  

Superintendent:  Clint Johnson 

Address 26675 N. Sacramento Blvd., Thornton, CA 95686 

Phone (209) 794-2376 

Fax (209) 794-2230 

Website www.nhesd.net 

SCHOOL DISTRICTS 

https://www.lusd.net/
http://www.lindenusd.com/
https://www.lodiusd.net/
https://www.mantecausd.net/
http://www.nhesd.net/
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NEW JERUSALEM SCHOOL DISTRICT  

Superintendent:  Kellyann Reis 

Address 31400 S. Koster Rd., Tracy, CA 95304 

Phone (209) 830-6363 

Fax (209) 830-9707 

WEBSITE WWW.NJESD.NET 

OAK VIEW UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT  

Superintendent/Principal:  Beverly Boone 

Address 7474 E. Collier Rd., Acampo, CA 95220 

Phone (209) 368-0636 

Fax (209) 368-9319 

Website www.myoakview.com 

RIPON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  

Superintendent:  Rusty S. Clark 

Address 304 North Acacia Ave., Ripon, CA 95366 

Phone (209) 599-2131 

Fax (209) 599-6271 

Website www.riponusd.net 

STOCKTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  

Superintendent:  Michelle Rodriguez 

Address 56 South Lincoln St. Stockton, CA 95203 

Main (209) 933-7000 

Website www.stocktonusd.net 

TRACY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  

Superintendent:  Robert Pecot 

Address 1875 W. Lowell Ave., Tracy, CA 95376 

Phone (209) 830-3200 

Fax (209) 830-3204 

Website www.tracy.k12.ca.us 

SCHOOL DISTRICTS 

http://www.njesd.net/
https://www.myoakview.com/
https://www.riponusd.net/
https://www.stocktonusd.net/
https://www.tracy.k12.ca.us/Pages/MainHomePage.aspx
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HIGHER EDUCATION 

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, STANISLAUS  

President:  Britt Rios-Ellis 

Address One University Circle, Turlock, CA 95382 

Phone 209) 667-3122 

Website www.csustan.edu 

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, STANISLAUS – STOCKTON CENTER  

Dean:  Dr. Sarah Sweitzer 

Address 612 E. Magnolia St., Stockton, CA 95202-1845 

Phone (209) 513-9400 

Fax (209) 467-5333 

Website www.csustan.edu/stockton-campus 

SAN JOAQUIN DELTA COLLEGE  

Superintendent/President:  Dr. Lisa Lawrenson 

Address 5151 Pacific Ave., Stockton, CA 95207 

Phone (209) 954-5018 

Website www.deltacollege.edu 

SAN JOAQUIN DELTA COLLEGE – SOUTH CAMPUS AT MOUNTAIN HOUSE 

Superintendent/President:  Dr. Lisa Lawrenson 

Address 2073 S. Central Parkway, Mountain House, CA 95391 

Phone (209) 833-7900 

Website www.deltacollege.edu (Mountain House) 

UNIVERSITY OF THE PACIFIC 

President:  Christopher Callahan 

Address 3601 Pacific Ave., Stockton, CA 95211 

Phone 209) 946-2211 

Website www.pacific.edu 

MCGEORGE SCHOOL OF LAW, UNIVERSITY OF THE PACIFIC  

Dean:  Michael Hunter Schwartz 

Address 3200 Fifth Ave., Sacramento, CA 95817 

Phone (916) 739-7191 

Website www.mcgeorge.edu 

HIGHER EDUCATION 

https://www.csustan.edu/
https://www.csustan.edu/stockton-center
https://www.deltacollege.edu/
https://www.deltacollege.edu/div/mountain_house/index.html
http://www.pacific.edu/
http://www.mcgeorge.edu/
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SJ COUNTY WATER DISTRICTS 

BANTA – CARBONA IRRIGATION DISTRICT  

General Manager:  David Weisenberger 

Address 3514 W. Lehman Road, Tracy, CA 95304 

Phone (209) 835-4670 

Website banta-carbona.org  

BYRON-BETHANY IRRIGATION DISTRICT 

General Manager:  Ed Pattison 

Address 7995 Bruns Road, Byron, CA 94514 

Phone (209) 835-0375 

Website www.bbid.org 

CENTRAL DELTA WATER AGENCY 

General Manager/Co-Counsel: Dante John Nomellini 

Address 235 East Weber Avenue, Stockton, CA 95202  

Mailing Address P.O. Box 1461, Stockton, CA 95201 

Phone (209) 465-5883 

Fax (209) 465-3956 

Website www.centraldeltawateragency.org 

CENTRAL SAN JOAQUIN WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT  

President:   Richard Wagner 

Address 11 S. San Joaquin Street, Suite 306, Stockton, CA 95202 

Phone (209) 466-7952 

Fax (209) 466-7953 

Website www.csjwcd.com 

WHITE SLOUGH WATER POLLUTION CONTROL FACILITY  

Water Plant Operator:   George Agnew 

Address 12751 N Thornton Road, Lodi, CA 95242 

Phone (209) 333-6749 

Website www.lodi.gov 

SJ COUNTY WATER DISTRICTS 

https://banta-carbona.org/
http://bbid.org/
http://www.centraldeltawateragency.org/
http://csjwcd.com/
https://www.lodi.gov/580/Waste-Water
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LINDEN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT  

General Manager:  Joe Chaves 

Address 18243 E. Highway 26, Linden, CA 95236  

Mailing Address P.O. Box 595, Linden, CA 95236 

Phone (209) 887-3216 

Website www.lindencwd.com 

LOCKEFORD COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

Address 17725 N. Tully Rd., Lockeford, CA 95237 

mailing address P.O. Box 809, Lockeford CA 95237 

Phone (209) 727-5035 

Website www.lockefordcsd/specialdistrict.org 

SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT  

Address 1810 E. Hazelton Ave., Stockton, CA 95205 

Phone (209) 468-3000 

Website www.sjwater.org 

SOUTH DELTA WATER AGENCY  

General Counsel:  John Herrick 

Address 1806 W. Kettleman Lane Suite L, Lodi, CA 95242 

Phone (209) 663-9148 

Fax (209) 224-5887 

Website  www.southdeltawater.org 

SOUTH SAN JOAQUIN IRRIGATION DISTRICT 

Address 11011 E. Highway 120, Manteca, CA 95336  

Mailing Address P.O. Box 747, Ripon, CA 95366 

Phone (209) 249-4600 

Website www.ssjid.com 

SJ COUNTY WATER DISTRICTS 

http://www.lindencwd.com/
http://www.lockefordcsd/specialdistrict.org
http://www.sjwater.org/
http://www.southdeltawater.org/
http://www.ssjid.com/default.php
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STOCKTON EAST WATER DISTRICT  

General Manager: Justin M. Hopkins 

Address 6767 E. Main St., Stockton, CA 95215  

Mailing Address P.O. Box 5157, Stockton, CA 95205 

Phone (209) 948-0333 

Fax (209) 948-0423 

Website www.sewd.net 

STOCKTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 

Address 2500 Navy Drive, Stockton, CA 95206 

Phone (209) 937-8341 

Website www.stocktongov.com  

WEST SIDE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 

Address 1320 N. Tracy Blvd., Tracy, CA 95376  

Mailing Address P.O. Box 177, Tracy, CA 95378  

Phone (209) 835-0375 

Website bbid.org/wsid/ 

WOODBRIDGE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 

General Manager: Keith Bussman 

Address 18750 North Lower Sacramento Road, Woodbridge, CA 95258  

Mailing Address P.O. Box 580, Woodbridge, CA 95258 

Phone (209) 625-8438 

Fax (209) 625-8663 

Website www.woodbridgeirrigation.org 

SJ COUNTY WATER DISTRICTS 

http://www.sewd.net/
https://www.stocktonca.gov/services/municipal_utilities/index.php
https://bbid.org/tag/wsid/
https://www.woodbridgeirrigation.org/
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TELEVISION STATIONS 

KCRA 3 (CHANNEL 58) 

Address 3 Television Circle, Sacramento, CA 95814 

Phone (916) 446-3333 

Website www.kcra.com  

KCSO / TELEMUNDO (CHANNEL 33) 

Address 500 Media Place, Sacramento, CA 95815 

Phone (916) 567-3300 

Website www.telemundo33.com  

CBS (CHANNEL 13) & KMAX (CHANNEL 31) 

Address 2513 KOVR Drive, West Sacramento, CA 95605 

Phone (916) 374-1300 

Website www.sacramento.cbslocal.com 

 

NEWSPAPERS / PERIODICALS 

THE RECORD 

Address 445 W. Weber Ave., Suite 226, Stockton, CA 95202 

Phone (800) 606-9742 

Website www.recordnet.com  

DOWNTOWN STOCKTON ALLIANCE 

Address 110 North San Joaquin Street, 5th Floor, Stockton, CA 95202 

Phone (209) 464-5246 

Website www.downtownstockton.org  

LODI NEWS SENTINEL 

Address 221 West Oak Street, Suite A, Lodi, CA 95240 

Phone (209) 369-2761 

Website www.lodinews.com  

SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY MEDIA 

http://www.kcra.com/
http://telemundo33.com/
http://sacramento.cbslocal.com/
http://www.recordnet.com/
http://www.downtownstockton.org/
http://www.lodinews.com/
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MANTECA BULLETIN 

Address 531 E. Yosemite Ave., Manteca, CA 95336 

Phone (209) 249-3500 

Website www.mantecabulletin.com  

ESCALON TIMES 

Address 603 West F Street, Oakdale, CA 95361 

Phone (209) 847-3021 

Fax (209) 844-0461 

Website www.escalontimes.com 

TRACY PRESS 

Address 95 W. 11th Street Ste. 101, Tracy, CA 95376 

Phone (209) 835-3030 

Website www.tracypress.com 

MODESTO BEE 

Address 948 11th Street, Suite 300, Modesto, CA 95354 

Phone (209) 578-2000 

Website www.modbee.com 

MY RIPON NEWS (RIPON RECORD PERMANENTLY CLOSED)  

Website www.myriponnews.com  

LINDEN HERALD 

Address P.O. Box 929, Linden, CA 95236 

Phone (209) 772-8854 

Website www.lindenherald.com 

VIDA EN EL VALLE (PUBLISHED BY THE FRESNO BEE) 

Address 2721 Cesar Chavez Blvd, Suite 107, Fresno, CA 93721 

Phone (559) 441-6111 

Website www.fresnobee.com/vida-en-el-valle/ 

PORT-O-CALL (INACTIVE DUE TO COVID) 

Address 1776 W. March Lane, Suite 170, Stockton, CA 95207  

Phone (209) 547-2770 

Website www.stocktonchamber.org/port-o-call 
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